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Background to the Company

SSGA SPDR ETFs Europe II plc (the “Company”) was
incorporated on 12 March 2013 under registration number
525004 and operates in Ireland as a public limited company
under the Companies Act 2014 (the “Companies Act”). It was
authorised by the Central Bank of Ireland (the “Central Bank”)
on 12 March 2013.

The Company is an open-ended investment company with
variable capital which is authorised by the Central Bank, under
the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective
Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011, as
amended (the “UCITS Regulations”).

The Company is an umbrella investment company and has
segregated liability between its sub-funds (each a “Fund”,
collectively the “Funds”) and accordingly any liability incurred
on behalf of or attributable to any Fund shall be discharged solely
out of the assets of that Fund. The Company currently has forty
three active constituent Funds and various classes of shares.

Net Assets under management for the Company at 31 March 2018 amounted to USD 7,488,498,384 (31 March 2017: USD 5,208,268,707

and 31 March 2016: USD 2,835,895,628) as follows:

Launch date of ~ Functional Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets
Fund Active Funds Currency 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
SPDR AEX UCITS ETF* 5 December 2014 EUR - 44,014,421 44,980,940
SPDR Bloomberg Barclays 0-5 Year Sterling Corporate Bond
UCITS ETF 17 February 2014 GBP 86,895,950 81,602,206 72,824,872
SPDR Bloomberg Barclays 3-5 Year Euro Government Bond
UCITS ETF 3 December 2014 EUR 5,939,063 6,825,406 16,796,497
SPDR BofA Merrill Lynch 0-5 Year Emerging Markets USD
Government Bond UCITS ETF 12 November 2014 USD 67,732,428 126,916,111 42,548,716
SPDR EURO STOXX Low Volatility UCITS ETF 24 March 2014 EUR 110,775,575 91,144,309 53,464,787
SPDR Morningstar Multi-Asset Global Infrastructure UCITS
ETF 14 April 2015 USD 84,103,554 68,664,208 48,566,538
SPDR MSCI EM Beyond BRIC UCITS ETF* 6 November 2013 USD - 3,733,546 6,906,112
SPDR MSCI Europe UCITS ETF 5 December 2014 EUR 526,425,694 556,298,393 583,577,795
SPDR MSCI Europe Consumer Discretionary UCITS ETF 5 December 2014 EUR 185,038,152 200,518,319 147,655,710
SPDR MSCI Europe Consumer Staples UCITS ETF 5 December 2014 EUR 210,480,174 176,009,438 56,539,208
SPDR MSCI Europe Energy UCITS ETF 5 December 2014 EUR 24,960,731 20,569,808 25,720,160
SPDR MSCI Europe Financials UCITS ETF 5 December 2014 EUR 1,087,354,557 390,669,841 311,663,000
SPDR MSCI Europe Health Care UCITS ETF 5 December 2014 EUR 62,811,859 94,417,207 95,870,477
SPDR MSCI Europe Industrials UCITS ETF 5 December 2014 EUR 90,659,706 11,885,307 16,335,636
SPDR MSCI Europe Materials UCITS ETF 5 December 2014 EUR 13,933,495 28,468,012 9,625,617
SPDR MSCI Europe Small Cap UCITS ETF 5 December 2014 EUR 84,196,096 57,072,093 45,644,859
SPDR MSCI Europe Small Cap Value Weighted UCITS ETF 18 February 2015 EUR 73,739,448 58,263,370 29,596,852
SPDR MSCI Europe Technology UCITS ETF 5 December 2014 EUR 56,769,822 24,026,739 7,281,953
SPDR MSCI Europe Telecommunications UCITS ETF 5 December 2014 EUR 15,620,297 7,846,501 14,715,519
SPDR MSCI Europe Utilities UCITS ETF 5 December 2014 EUR 17,787,868 16,546,364 17,850,337
SPDR MSCI Europe Value Weighted UCITS ETF 18 February 2015 EUR 3,253,378 3,207,123 2,618,883
SPDR MSCI USA Small Cap Value Weighted UCITS ETF 18 February 2015 USD 107,364,502 77,862,695 16,620,593
SPDR MSCI USA Value Weighted UCITS ETF 18 February 2015 USD 26,933,755 24,260,433 5,794,077
SPDR MSCI World Consumer Discretionary UCITS ETF 29 April 2016 USD 25,473,423 21,734,998 -
SPDR MSCI World Consumer Staples UCITS ETF 29 April 2016 USD 28,332,092 36,742,952 -
SPDR MSCI World Energy UCITS ETF 29 April 2016 USD 251,465,564 50,246,297 -
SPDR MSCI World Financials UCITS ETF 29 April 2016 USD 442,237,646 326,821,724 -
SPDR MSCI World Health Care UCITS ETF 29 April 2016 USD 68,456,281 91,125,194 -
SPDR MSCI World Industrials UCITS ETF 29 April 2016 USD 39,999,933 24,479,396 -
SPDR MSCI World Materials UCITS ETF 29 April 2016 USD 19,073,449 27,006,863 -
SPDR MSCI World Small Cap UCITS ETF 25 November 2013 USD 297,008,909 176,334,457 85,933,139
SPDR MSCI World Technology UCITS ETF 29 April 2016 USD 106,352,182 126,383,790 -
SPDR MSCI World Telecommunications UCITS ETF 29 April 2016 USD 6,970,518 4,068,813 -
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Background to the Company (continued)

Launch date of  Functional Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets
Fund Active Funds Currency 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
SPDR MSCI World Utilities UCITS ETF 29 April 2016 USD 4,406,067 4,189,663 -
SPDR Russell 2000 U.S. Small Cap UCITS ETF 30 June 2014 USD 545,014,163 490,033,861 35,468,790
SPDR Russell 3000 U.S. Total Market UCITS ETF* 30 June 2014 USD - 18,856,321 3,213,999
SPDR S&P U.S. Consumer Discretionary Select Sector UCITS
ETF 7 July 2015 USD 59,909,463 24,532,587 9,331,956
SPDR S&P U.S. Consumer Staples Select Sector UCITS ETF 7 July 2015 USD 16,253,328 25,903,348 5,598,803
SPDR S&P U.S. Energy Select Sector UCITS ETF 7 July 2015 USD 331,886,583 347,474,089 264,463,183
SPDR S&P U.S. Financials Select Sector UCITS ETF 7 July 2015 USD 621,155,063 227,601,147 12,996,088
SPDR S&P U.S. Health Care Select Sector UCITS ETF 7 July 2015 USD 86,697,849 80,367,878 10,075,121
SPDR S&P U.S. Industrials Select Sector UCITS ETF 7 July 2015 USD 89,485,672 89,631,434 4,169,158
SPDR S&P U.S. Materials Select Sector UCITS ETF 7 July 2015 USD 12,396,279 8,984,335 4,722,209
SPDR S&P U.S. Technology Select Sector UCITS ETF 7 July 2015 USD 52,356,813 26,343,761 11,886,157
SPDR S&P U.S. Utilities Select Sector UCITS ETF 7 July 2015 USD 7,731,122 7,637,908 10,777,674
SPDR Thomson Reuters Global Convertible Bond UCITS ETF 14 October 2014 USD 807,402,094 656,050,140 465,689,863

" The Funds terminated on 13 November 2017.
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Background to the Company (continued)

The active Funds of the Company are listed on the following exchanges:

London

Deutsche Stock SIX  Borsa  Euronext

Borse Exchange Euronext Swiss Italiana Amsterdam

SPDR Barclays 0-5 Year Sterling Corporate Bond UCITS ETF Yes Yes - - - -
SPDR Barclays 3-5 Year Euro Government Bond UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes Yes -
SPDR BofA Merrill Lynch 0-5 Year EM USD Government Bond UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes Yes -
SPDR EURO STOXX Low Volatility UCITS ETF Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes -
SPDR Morningstar Multi-Asset Global Infrastructure UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes - -
SPDR MSCI Europe UCITS ETF Yes Yes Yes  Yes Yes -
SPDR MSCI Europe Consumer Discretionary UCITS ETF Yes Yes Yes  Yes Yes -
SPDR MSCI Europe Consumer Staples UCITS ETF Yes Yes Yes  Yes Yes -
SPDR MSCI Europe Energy UCITS ETF Yes Yes Yes  Yes Yes -
SPDR MSCI Europe Financials UCITS ETF Yes Yes Yes  Yes Yes -
SPDR MSCI Europe Health Care UCITS ETF Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes -
SPDR MSCI Europe Industrials UCITS ETF Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes -
SPDR MSCI Europe Materials UCITS ETF Yes Yes Yes  Yes Yes -
SPDR MSCI Europe Small Cap UCITS ETF Yes Yes Yes  Yes Yes -
SPDR MSCI Europe Small Cap Value Weighted UCITS ETF Yes Yes - - - -
SPDR MSCI Europe Technology UCITS ETF Yes Yes Yes  Yes Yes -
SPDR MSCI Europe Telecommunications UCITS ETF Yes Yes Yes  Yes Yes -
SPDR MSCI Europe Utilities UCITS ETF Yes Yes Yes  Yes Yes -
SPDR MSCI Europe Value Weighted UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes - -
SPDR MSCI USA Small Cap Value Weighted UCITS ETF Yes Yes - - - -
SPDR MSCI USA Value Weighted UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes - -
SPDR MSCI World Consumer Discretionary UCITS ETF - Yes - Yes - Yes
SPDR MSCI World Consumer Staples UCITS ETF - Yes - Yes - Yes
SPDR MSCI World Energy UCITS ETF - Yes - Yes - Yes
SPDR MSCI World Financials UCITS ETF - Yes - Yes - Yes
SPDR MSCI World Health Care UCITS ETF - Yes - Yes - Yes
SPDR MSCI World Industrials UCITS ETF - Yes - Yes - Yes
SPDR MSCI World Materials UCITS ETF - Yes - Yes - Yes
SPDR MSCI World Small Cap UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes - -
SPDR MSCI World Technology UCITS ETF - Yes - Yes - Yes
SPDR MSCI World Telecommunications UCITS ETF - Yes - Yes - Yes
SPDR MSCI World Utilities UCITS ETF - Yes - Yes - Yes
SPDR Russell 2000 U.S. Small Cap UCITS ETF Yes Yes Yes  Yes Yes -
SPDR S&P U.S. Consumer Discretionary Select Sector UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes Yes -
SPDR S&P U.S. Consumer Staples Select Sector UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes Yes -
SPDR S&P U.S. Energy Select Sector UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes Yes -
SPDR S&P U.S. Financials Select Sector UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes Yes -
SPDR S&P U.S. Health Care Select Sector UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes Yes -
SPDR S&P U.S. Industrials Select Sector UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes Yes -
SPDR S&P U.S. Materials Select Sector UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes Yes -
SPDR S&P U.S. Technology Select Sector UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes Yes -
SPDR S&P U.S. Utilities Select Sector UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes Yes -
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Background to the Company (continued)

London
Deutsche Stock SIX Borsa  Euronext
Borse Exchange Euronext Swiss Italiana Amsterdam
SPDR Thomson Reuters Global Convertible Bond UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes Yes -

International Central Securities Depositary ("ICSD") Funds

Generally, Shares will be issued in dematerialised noncertificated form in the International Central Securities Depositaries subject
to the issue of a global share certificate (where required by the International Central Securities Depositary in which the Shares are
held). The International Central Securities Depositaries for the ICSD Funds are currently Euroclear Bank S.A./N.V. and Clearstream
Banking, Société Anonyme, Luxembourg, and any successor entity thereto. No individual certificates for Shares will be issued by the
Company. The global share certificate will be deposited with the relevant common depositary (being the entity nominated by the
relevant International Central Securities Depositary to hold the global share certificate) and registered in the name of the relevant
common depositary (or its nominee). The common depositary (or its nominee) will appear as a Shareholder on the register of Shareholders
in respect of such Shares. As a result, purchasers of Shares in the ICSD Funds will not generally be recorded as Shareholders on the
register of Shareholders of the Company, but will hold a beneficial interest in such Shares and the rights of such investors will be
governed by their agreement with their nominee, broker or central securities depositary as appropriate.
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Background to the Company (continued)

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE

SPDR AEX UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund was to track the
performance of the largest and most actively traded Dutch
companies listed on Euronext Amsterdam. The investment policy
of the Fund was to track the performance of the AEX Index (or
any other index determined by the Directors from time to time
to track substantially the same market as the AEX Index and
which was considered by the Directors to be an appropriate index
for the Fund to track, in accordance with the Prospectus) (the
“Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise as
far as possible the tracking difference between the Fund’s
performance and that of the Index.

SPDR Bloomberg Barclays 0-5 Sterling Corporate Bond UCITS
ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of the shortdated, fixed-rate, investment grade sterling-
denominated corporate bond market. The investment policy
of the Fund is to track the performance of the Bloomberg Barclays
0-5 Year Sterling Corporate Bond Index (or any other index
determined by the Directors from time to time to track
substantially the same market as the Bloomberg Barclays 0-5
Sterling Corporate Bond Index and which is considered by the
Directors to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in
accordance with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as
possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking
difference between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR Bloomberg Barclays 3-5 Year Euro Government Bond
UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of Eurozone government bonds, with a remaining maturity
between 3 and 5 years. The investment policy of the Fund is to
track the performance of the Bloomberg Barclays 3-5 Year Euro
Treasury Bond Index (or any other index determined by the
Directors from time to time to track substantially the same market
as the Bloomberg Barclays 3-5 Year Euro Treasury Bond Index
and which is considered by the Directors to be an appropriate
index for the Fund to track, in accordance with the Prospectus)
(the “Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise
as far as possible the tracking difference between the Fund’s
performance and that of the Index.

SPDR BofA Merrill Lynch 0-5 Year Emerging Markets USD
Government Bond UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of the short maturity (0-5 year) USD - issued emerging market
government bond market. The investment policy of the Fund
is to track the performance of the BofA Merrill Lynch 0-5 Year
EM USD Government Bond ex-144a Index (or any other index
determined by the Directors from time to time to track
substantially the same market as the BofA Merrill Lynch o-5
Year EM USD Government Bond ex-144a Index and which is
considered by the Directors to be an appropriate index for the
Fund to track, in accordance with the Prospectus) (the “Index”)
as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible
the tracking difference between the Fund’s performance and
that of the Index.
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SPDR EURO STOXX Low Volatility UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of Eurozone equity securities which historically have exhibited
low volatility characteristics. The investment policy of the Fund
is to track the performance of the EURO STOXX Low Risk
Weighted 100 Index (or any other index determined by the
Directors from time to time to track substantially the same market
as the EURO STOXX Low Risk Weighted 100 Index and which
is considered by the Directors to be an appropriate index for
the Fund to track, in accordance with the Prospectus) (the
"Index") as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise as
far as possible the tracking difference between the Fund's
performance and that of the Index.

SPDR Morningstar Multi-Asset Global Infrastructure UCITS
ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of the global infrastructure market represented by publicly traded
infrastructure-related equity and bonds. The investment policy
of the Fund is to track the performance of the Morningstar Global
Multi-Asset Infrastructure Index (or any other index determined
by the Directors from time to time to track substantially the
same market as the Morningstar Global Multi-Asset
Infrastructure Index and which is considered by the Directors
to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance
with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while
seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference
between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI EM Beyond BRIC UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund was to track the
performance of equities from emerging markets excluding Brazil,
Russia, India and China (“BRIC”). The investment policy of the
Fund was to track the performance of the MSCI EM Beyond
BRIC Index (or any other index determined by the Directors
from time to time to track substantially the same market as the
MSCI EM Beyond BRIC Index and which was considered by
the Directors to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track,
in accordance with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as
possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking
difference between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI Europe UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of European large and mid-sized companies in the Europe sector.
The investment policy of the Fund is to track the performance
of the MSCI Europe Index (or any other index determined by
the Directors from time to time to track substantially the same
market as the MSCI Europe Index and which is considered by
the Directors to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track,
in accordance with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as
possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking
difference between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.



SSGA SPDR ETFs Europe II plc
Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements 2018

Background to the Company (continued)

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE (continued)

SPDR MSCI Europe Consumer Discretionary UCITS ETF
The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of European large and mid-sized companies in the Consumer
Discretionary sector. The investment policy of the Fund is to
track the performance of the MSCI Europe Consumer
Discretionary Index (or any other index determined by the
Directors from time to time to track substantially the same market
as the MSCI Europe Consumer Discretionary Index and which
is considered by the Directors to be an appropriate index for
the Fund to track, in accordance with the Prospectus) (the
“Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise as
far as possible the tracking difference between the Fund’s
performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI Europe Consumer Staples UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of European large and mid-sized companies in the Consumer
Staples sector. The investment policy of the Fund is to track
the performance of the MSCI Europe Consumer Staples Index
(or any other index determined by the Directors from time to
time to track substantially the same market as the MSCI Europe
Consumer Staples Index and which is considered by the Directors
to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance
with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while
seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference
between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI Europe Energy UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of European large and mid-sized companies in the Energy sector.
The investment policy of the Fund is to track the performance
of the MSCI Europe Energy 35/20 Capped Index (or any other
index determined by the Directors from time to time to track
substantially the same market as the MSCI Europe Energy 35/20
Capped Index and which is considered by the Directors to be
an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance with
the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking
to minimise as far as possible the tracking error between the
Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI Europe Financials UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of European large and mid-sized companies in the Financials
sector. The investment policy of the Fund is to track the
performance of the MSCI Europe Financials Index (or any other
index determined by the Directors from time to time to track
substantially the same market as the MSCI Europe Financials
Index and which is considered by the Directors to be an
appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance with the
Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking
to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference between
the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.
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SPDR MSCI Europe Health Care UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of European large and mid-sized companies in the Health Care
sector. The investment policy of the Fund is to track the
performance of the MSCI Europe Health Care Index (or any
other index determined by the Directors from time to time to
track substantially the same market as the MSCI Europe Health
Care Index and which is considered by the Directors to be an
appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance with the
Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking
to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference between
the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI Europe Industrials UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of European large and mid-sized companies in the Industrials
sector. The investment policy of the Fund is to track the
performance of the MSCI Europe Industrials Index (or any other
index determined by the Directors from time to time to track
substantially the same market as the MSCI Europe Industrials
Index and which is considered by the Directors to be an
appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance with the
Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking
to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference between
the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI Europe Materials UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of European large and mid-sized companies in the Materials
sector. The investment policy of the Fund is to track the
performance of the MSCI Europe Materials Index (or any other
index determined by the Directors from time to time to track
substantially the same market as the MSCI Europe Materials
Index and which is considered by the Directors to be an
appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance with the
Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking
to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference between
the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI Europe Small Cap UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of European smaller companies. The investment policy of the
Fund is to track the performance of the MSCI Europe Small
Cap Index (or any other index determined by the Directors from
time to time to track substantially the same market as the MSCI
Europe Small Cap Index and which is considered by the Directors
to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance
with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while
seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference
between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.
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Background to the Company (continued)

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE (continued)

SPDR MSCI Europe Small Cap Value Weighted UCITS ETF
The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of European small capitalisation equities with a higher weighting
applied to equities exhibiting low valuation characteristics. The
investment policy of the Fund is to track the performance of
the MSCI Europe Small Cap Value Weighted Index (or any other
index determined by the Directors from time to time to track
substantially the same market as the MSCI Europe Small Cap
Value Weighted Index and which is considered by the Directors
to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance
with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while
seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference
between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI Europe Technology UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of European large and mid-sized companies in the Technology
sector. The investment policy of the Fund is to track the
performance of the MSCI Europe Information Technology Index
(or any other index determined by the Directors from time to
time to track substantially the same market as the MSCI
Europe Information Technology Index and which is considered
by the Directors to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track,
in accordance with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as
possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking
difference between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI Europe Telecommunications UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the Performance
of European large and mid-sized companies in the
Telecommunications sector. The investment policy of the Fund
is to track the performance of the MSCI Europe
Telecommunications Services Index (or any other index
determined by the Directors from time to time to track
substantially the same market as the MSCI Europe
Telecommunications Services Index and which is considered
by the Directors to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track,
in accordance with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as
possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking
difference between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI Europe Utilities UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of European large and mid-sized companies in the Utilities sector.
The investment policy of the Fund is to track the performance
of the MSCI Europe Utilities Index (or any other index determined
by the Directors from time to time to track substantially the
same market as the MSCI Europe Utilities Index and which is
considered by the Directors to be an appropriate index for the
Fund to track, in accordance with the Prospectus) (the “Index”)
as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible
the tracking difference between the Fund’s performance and
that of the Index.
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SPDR MSCI Europe Value Weighted UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of European equities with a higher weighting applied to equities
exhibiting low valuation characteristics. The investment policy
of the Fund is to track the performance of the MSCI Europe
Value Weighted Index (or any other index determined by the
Directors from time to time to track substantially the same market
as the MSCI Europe Value Weighted Index and which is
considered by the Directors to be an appropriate index for the
Fund to track, in accordance with the Prospectus) (the “Index”)
as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible
the tracking difference between the Fund’s performance and
that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI USA Small Cap Value Weighted UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of US small capitalisation equities with a higher weighting applied
to equities exhibiting low valuation characteristics. The
investment policy of the Fund is to track the performance of
the MSCI USA Small Cap Value Weighted Index (or any other
index determined by the Directors from time to time to track
substantially the same market as the MSCI USA Small Cap Value
Weighted Index and which is considered by the Directors to
be an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance
with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while
seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference
between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI USA Value Weighted UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of US equities with a higher weighting applied to equities
exhibiting low valuation characteristics. The investment policy
of the Fund is to track the performance of the MSCI USA Value
Weighted Index (or any other index determined by the Directors
from time to time to track substantially the same market as the
MSCI USA Value Weighted Index and which is considered by
the Directors to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track,
in accordance with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as
possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking
difference between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI World Consumer Discretionary UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of companies in the consumer discretionary sector, across
developed markets globally. The investment policy of the Fund
is to track the performance of the MSCI World Consumer
Discretionary Index (or any other index determined by the
Directors from time to time to track substantially the same market
as the MSCI World Consumer Discretionary Index and which
is considered by the directors to be an appropriate index for
the Fund to track, in accordance with the Prospectus) (the
"Index") as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise as
far as possible the tracking difference between the Fund’s
performance and that of the Index.
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Background to the Company (continued)

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE (continued)

SPDR MSCI World Consumer Staples UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of companies in the consumer staples sector, across developed
markets globally. The investment policy of the Fund is to track
the performance of the MSCI World Consumer Staples Index
(or any other index determined by the Directors from time to
time to track substantially the same market as the MSCI World
Consumer Staples Index and which is considered by the directors
to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance
with the Prospectus) (the "Index") as closely as possible, while
seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference
between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI World Energy UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of companies in the energy sector, across developed markets
globally. The investment policy of the Fund is to track the
performance of the MSCI World Energy Index (or any other
index determined by the Directors from time to time to track
substantially the same market as the MSCI World Energy Index
and which is considered by the directors to be an appropriate
index for the Fund to track, in accordance with the Prospectus)
(the "Index") as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise
as far as possible the tracking difference between the Fund’s
performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI World Financials UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of companies in the financials sector, across developed markets
globally. The investment policy of the Fund is to track the
performance of the MSCI World Financials Index (or any other
index determined by the Directors from time to time to track
substantially the same market as the MSCI World Financials
Index and which is considered by the directors to be an
appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance with the
Prospectus) (the "Index") as closely as possible, while seeking
to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference between
the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI World Health Care UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of companies in the health care sector, across developed markets
globally. The investment policy of the Fund is to track the
performance of the MSCI World Health Care Index (or any other
index determined by the Directors from time to time to track
substantially the same market as the MSCI World Health Care
Index and which is considered by the directors to be an
appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance with the
Prospectus) (the "Index") as closely as possible, while seeking
to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference between
the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.
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SPDR MSCI World Industrials UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of companies in the industrials sector, across developed markets
globally. The investment policy of the Fund is to track the
performance of the MSCI World Industrials Index (or any other
index determined by the Directors from time to time to track
substantially the same market as the MSCI World Industrials
Index and which is considered by the directors to be an
appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance with the
Prospectus) (the "Index") as closely as possible, while seeking
to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference between
the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI World Materials UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of companies in the materials sector, across developed markets
globally. The investment policy of the Fund is to track the
performance of the MSCI World Materials Index (or any other
index determined by the Directors from time to time to track
substantially the same market as the MSCI World Materials Index
and which is considered by the directors to be an appropriate
index for the Fund to track, in accordance with the Prospectus)
(the "Index") as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise
as far as possible the tracking difference between the Fund’s
performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI World Small Cap UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of small cap equities in developed markets globally. The
investment policy of the Fund is to track the performance of
the MSCI World Small Cap Index (or any other index determined
by the Directors from time to time to track substantially the
same market as the MSCI World Small Cap Index and which
is considered by the Directors to be an appropriate index for
the Fund to track, in accordance with the Prospectus) (the
“Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise as
far as possible the tracking error between the Fund’s performance
and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI World Technology UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of companies in the technology sector, across developed markets
globally. The investment policy of the Fund is to track the
performance of the MSCI World Information Technology Index
(or any other index determined by the Directors from time to
time to track substantially the same market as the MSCI World
Information Technology Index and which is considered by the
directors to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in
accordance with the Prospectus) (the "Index") as closely as
possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking
difference between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.
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Background to the Company (continued)

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE (continued)

SPDR MSCI World Telecommunications UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of companies in the telecommunications sector, across developed
markets globally. The investment policy of the Fund is to track
the performance of the MSCI World Telecommunications Services
Index (or any other index determined by the Directors from
time to time to track substantially the same market as the MSCI
World Telecommunications Services Index and which is
considered by the directors to be an appropriate index for the
Fund to track, in accordance with the Prospectus) (the "Index")
as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible
the tracking difference between the Fund’s performance and
that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI World Utilities UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of companies in the utilities sector, across developed markets
globally. The investment policy of the Fund is to track the
performance of the MSCI World Utilities Index (or any other
index determined by the Directors from time to time to track
substantially the same market as the MSCI World Utilities Index
and which is considered by the directors to be an appropriate
index for the Fund to track, in accordance with the Prospectus)
(the "Index") as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise
as far as possible the tracking difference between the Fund’s
performance and that of the Index.

SPDR Russell 2000 U.S. Small Cap UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of smaller U.S. companies. The investment policy of the Fund
is to track the performance of the Russell 2000 Index (or any
other index determined by the Directors from time to time to
track substantially the same market as the Russell 2000 Index
and which is considered by the Directors to be an appropriate
index for the Fund to track, in accordance with the Prospectus)
(the “Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise
as far as possible the tracking difference between the Fund’s
performance and that of the Index.

SPDR Russell 3000 U.S. Total Market UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund was to track the
performance of the broad investable U.S. equity market. The
investment policy of the Fund was to track the performance of
the Russell 3000 Index (or any other index determined by the
Directors from time to time to track substantially the same market
as the Russell 3000 Index and which was considered by the
Directors to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in
accordance with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as
possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking
difference between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.
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SPDR S&P U.S. Consumer Discretionary Select Sector UCITS
ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of large sized U.S. consumer discretionary companies in the S&P
500 Index. The investment policy of the Fund is to track the
performance of the S&P Consumer Discretionary Select Sector
Index (which is derived from the S&P 500 Index or any other
index determined by the Directors from time to time to track
substantially the same market as the S&P Consumer Discretionary
Select Sector Index and which is considered by the Directors
to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance
with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while
seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference
between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR S&P U.S. Consumer Staples Select Sector UCITS ETF
The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of large sized U.S. consumer staples companies in the S&P 500
Index. The investment policy of the Fund is to track the
performance of the S&P Consumer Staples Select Sector Index
(which is derived from the S&P 500 Index or any other index
determined by the Directors from time to time to track
substantially the same market as the S&P Consumer Staples
Select Sector Index and which is considered by the Directors
to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance
with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while
seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference
between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR S&P U.S. Energy Select Sector UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of large sized U.S. energy companies in the S&P 500 Index. The
investment policy of the Fund is to track the performance of
the S&P Energy Select Sector Index (which is derived from the
S&P 500 Index or any other index determined by the Directors
from time to time to track substantially the same market as the
S&P Energy Select Sector Index and which is considered by the
Directors to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in
accordance with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as
possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking
difference between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR S&P U.S. Financials Select Sector UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of large sized U.S. financial companies in the S&P 500 Index.
The investment policy of the Fund is to track the performance
of the S&P Financials Select Sector Index (which is derived from
the S&P 500 Index or any other index determined by the Directors
from time to time to track substantially the same market as the
S&P Financials Select Sector Index and which is considered by
the Directors to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track,
in accordance with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as
possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking
difference between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.
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Background to the Company (continued)

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE (continued)

SPDR S&P U.S. Health Care Select Sector UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of large sized U.S. health care companies in the S&P 500 Index.
The investment policy of the Fund is to track the performance
of the S&P Health Care Select Sector Index (which is derived
from the S&P 500 Index or any other index determined by the
Directors from time to time to track substantially the same market
as the S&P Health Care Select Sector Index and which is
considered by the Directors to be an appropriate index for the
Fund to track, in accordance with the Prospectus) (the “Index”)
as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible
the tracking difference between the Fund’s performance and
that of the Index.

SPDR S&P U.S. Industrials Select Sector UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of large sized U.S. industrial companies in the S&P 500 Index.
The investment policy of the Fund is to track the performance
of the S&P Industrials Select Sector Index (which is derived from
the S&P 500 Index or any other index determined by the Directors
from time to time to track substantially the same market as the
S&P Industrials Select Sector Index and which is considered
by the Directors to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track,
in accordance with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as
possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking
difference between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR S&P U.S. Materials Select Sector UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of large cap U.S. materials companies in the S&P 500 Index.
The investment policy of the Fund is to track the performance
of the S&P Materials Select Sector Index (which is derived from
the S&P 500 Index or any other index determined by the Directors
from time to time to track substantially the same market as the
S&P Materials Select Sector Index and which is considered by
the Directors to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track,
in accordance with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as
possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking
difference between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR S&P U.S. Technology Select Sector UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
oflarge sized U.S. information technology and telecommunication
services companies in the S&P 500 Index. The investment policy
of the Fund is to track the performance of the S&P Technology
Select Sector Index (which is derived from the S&P 500 Index
or any other index determined by the Directors from time to
time to track substantially the same market as the S&P Technology
Select Sector Index and which is considered by the Directors
to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance
with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while
seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference
between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.
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SPDR S&P U.S. Utilities Select Sector UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of large sized U.S. utilities companies in the S&P 500 Index.
The investment policy of the Fund is to track the performance
of the S&P Utilities Select Sector Index (which is derived from
the S&P 500 Index or any other index determined by the Directors
from time to time to track substantially the same market as the
S&P Utilities Select Sector Index and which is considered by
the Directors to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track,
in accordance with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as
possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking
difference between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR Thomson Reuters Global Convertible Bond UCITS ETF
The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of the global convertible bond market. The investment policy
of the Fund is to track the performance of the Thomson Reuters
Qualified Global Convertible Index (or any other index
determined by the Directors from time to time to track
substantially the same market as the Thomson Reuters Qualified
Global Convertible Index and which is considered by the Directors
to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance
with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while
seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference
between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

12



SSGA SPDR ETFs Europe II plc
Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements 2018

Directors’ Report

The Directors present herewith their annual report for the
financial year ended 31 March 2018.

Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities
The Directors are responsible for preparing the Directors’ report
and the financial statements in accordance with Irish law.

Irish law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements
for each financial year. Under that law the Directors have prepared
the financial statements in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) as adopted by the
European Union.

Under Irish law the Directors shall not approve the financial
statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and
fair view of the Company’s assets, liabilities and financial position
as at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of
the Company for the financial year.

In preparing these financial statements, the Directors are required
to:

e select suitable accounting policies and then apply them
consistently;

¢ make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent;

o state whether the financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with IFRS and ensure that they contain the
additional information required by the Companies Act 2014;
and

o prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis
unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Company will
continue in business.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting
records that are sufficient to:

e correctly record and explain the transactions of the Company;

e enable, at any time, the assets, liabilities, financial position
and profit or loss of the Company to be determined with
reasonable accuracy; and

e enable the Directors to ensure that the financial statements
comply with the Companies Act 2014 and enable those
financial statements to be audited.

The Directors are responsible for safeguarding the assets of the
Company. In this regard they have entrusted the assets of the
Company to the Depositary who has been appointed as Depositary
to the Company pursuant to the terms of a Depositary Agreement.
The Directors have a general responsibility for taking such steps
as are reasonably open to them to prevent and detect fraud and
other irregularities.

The financial statements are published on the spdrseurope.com
website. The Directors, together with the Investment Manager
are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the financial
information included on this website. Legislation in the Republic
of Ireland governing the preparation and dissemination of
financial statements may differ from legislation in other
jurisdictions.
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Relevant Audit Information

So far as the Directors are aware, there is no relevant audit
information of which the Company’s auditors are unaware and
the Directors have taken all the steps that should have been taken
as Directors in order to make themselves aware of any relevant
audit information and to establish that the Company’s auditors
are aware of that information.

Accounting Records

The Directors ensure compliance with the Company’s obligation
to maintain adequate accounting records by appointing
competent persons to be responsible for them. The accounting
records are kept by State Street Fund Services (Ireland) Limited,
at 78 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay, Dublin Do2 HD32, Ireland.

Review of Business and Future Developments

The Company is an open-ended investment company with
variable capital which has been authorised by the Central Bank
under the UCITS Regulations. The principal activities and
investment objectives of the Funds are outlined in the Background
to the Company. A market summary and Fund performance
are included under the Investment Manager’s Reports.

There was no change in the nature of the Company's business
during the financial year.

Risk Management Objectives and Policies
The financial instruments and main risks affecting the Company
are disclosed in Note 1 and Note 11.

Corporate Governance Statement

General Principles

The Company is subject to the requirements of the Companies
Act 2014 and the UCITS Regulations as applicable to the
Company.

The European Communities (Directive 2006/46/EC) Regulations
(S.I. 450 of 2009 and S.1. 83 of 2010) (the “Regulations”) requires
the inclusion of a corporate governance statement in the Directors’
Report.

Although there is no specific statutory corporate governance
code applicable to Irish collective investment schemes whose
shares are admitted to trading on an exchange, the Company
is subject to corporate governance practices imposed by:

(i) The Companies Act 2014 which are available for inspection
at the registered office of the Company; and may also be
obtained at http://www.irishstatutebook.ie/;

(i) The Articles of Association of the Company which are
available for inspection at the registered office of the
Company and at the Companies Registration Office in
Ireland; and

(iii) The Central Bank in their UCITS Notices and Guidance Notes
which can be obtained from the Central Bank’s website at:-
http://www.financialregulator.ie/regulation/
industrysectors/funds/Pages/default.aspx and are available
for inspection at the registered office of the Company.

On 14 December 2011, Irish Funds (“IF”), previously known as
the Irish Funds Industry Association (“IFIA”), published a
corporate governance code (the “IF Code”) that may be adopted
on a voluntary basis by Irish authorized collective investment
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Corporate Governance Statement (continued)

General Principles (continued)

schemes. The Board of Directors (the “Board”) voluntarily agreed
to adopt the Code on 25 July 2013, and was effective from that
date. It should be noted that the IF Code reflects existing corporate
governance practices imposed on Irish authorized collective
investment schemes, as noted above. If the IF Code is adopted
on a voluntary basis, it can be referred to in the disclosures made
in the Directors’ Report in compliance with the provisions of
the European Communities (Directive 2006/46/EC) Regulations
(i.e. S.I. 450 of 2009 and S.I. 83 of 2010).

Internal Control and Risk Management Systems in Relation to
Financial Reporting

The Board is responsible for establishing and maintaining
adequate internal control and risk management systems of the
Company in relation to the financial reporting process. Such
systems are designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk
of error or fraud in achieving the Company’s financial reporting
objectives and can only provide reasonable and not absolute
assurance against material misstatement or loss.

The Board has procedures in place to ensure that all relevant
accounting records are properly maintained and are readily
available, including production of annual and half yearly financial
statements. The Board has appointed State Street Fund Services
(Ireland) Limited (the "Administrator") to maintain the books
and records of the Company. The Administrator is authorised
and regulated by the Central Bank and must comply with the
rules imposed by the Central Bank. From time to time, the Board
examines and evaluates the Administrator’s financial accounting
and reporting routines. The annual financial statements of the
Company are produced by the Administrator and reviewed by
the Investment Manager. They are required to be approved by
the Board, and the annual and half yearly financial statements
of the Company are required to be filed with the Central Bank.

During the financial year of these financial statements, the Board
was responsible for the review and approval of the financial
statements as set out in the Statement of Directors’
Responsibilities. The statutory financial statements are required
to be audited by independent auditors who report annually to
the Board on their findings. The Board monitors and evaluates
the independent auditors' performance, qualifications and
independence. As part of its review procedures, the Board receives
presentations from relevant parties including consideration of
IFRS accounting standards and their impact on the annual
financial statements, and presentations and reports on the audit
process. The Board evaluates and discusses significant accounting
and reporting issues as the need arises.

Dealings with Shareholders

The convening and conduct of Shareholders’ meetings are
governed by the Articles of Association of the Company and the
Companies Act 2014. Although the Directors may convene an
extraordinary general meeting of the Company at any time, the
Directors were required to convene the first annual general
meeting ("AGM") of the Company within eighteen months of
incorporation and fifteen months of the date of the previous
AGM thereafter, provided that an AGM is held within six months
of the end of each financial year of the Company.
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At least twenty-one clear days notice of every AGM and any
meeting convened for the passing of a special resolution must
be given to Shareholders and fourteen days notice must be given
in the case of any other general meeting, unless the auditors
and all the Shareholders of the Company entitled to attend and
vote agree, to shorter notice. Two Shareholders present either
in person or by proxy, constitutes a quorum at a general meeting.
The share capital of the Company is divided into different classes
of shares and the Companies Act 2014 and the Articles of
Association provide that the quorum for a general meeting
convened to consider any alteration to the rights attached to
any class of shares, is two or more Shareholders present in person
or by proxy, holding or representing by proxy at least one third
of the issued shares of the relevant class.

Every holder of participating shares or non-participating shares
present, in person or by proxy, who votes on a show of hands
is entitled to one vote. On a poll, every holder of participating
shares present, in person or by proxy, is entitled to one vote in
respect of each share held by him, and every holder of non-
participating shares is entitled to one vote in respect of all
non-participating shares held by him. At any general meeting
of the Company, a resolution put to the vote of the meeting is
decided on a show of hands unless, before or upon the declaration
of the result of the show of hands, a poll is demanded by the
Chairman of the general meeting, or by at least five members
or Shareholders present, in person or by proxy, having the right
to vote at such meeting, or any holder or holders of participating
shares present, in person or by proxy, representing at least one
tenth of the shares in issue having the right to vote at such
meeting.

Shareholders may resolve to sanction an ordinary resolution
or special resolution at a Shareholders’ meeting. Alternatively,
a resolution in writing signed by all of the Shareholders and
holders of non-participating shares for the time being entitled
to attend and vote on such resolution at a general meeting of
the Company, will be valid and effective for all purposes as if
the resolution had been passed at a general meeting of the
Company, duly convened and held.

An ordinary resolution of the Company (or of the Shareholders
of a particular Fund or class of shares) requires a simple majority
of the votes cast by the Shareholders voting, in person or by
proxy, at the meeting at which the resolution is proposed. A
special resolution of the Company (or of the Shareholders of a
particular Fund or class of shares) requires a majority of not
less than 75% of Shareholders present, in person or by proxy,
and voting in general meeting in order to pass a special resolution
including a resolution to amend the Articles of Association of
the Company.

Board Composition and Activities

In accordance with the Companies Act and the Articles of
Association, unless otherwise determined by an ordinary
resolution of the Company in a general meeting, the number
of Directors may not be less than two nor more than twelve.
Currently the Board is compromised of five non-executive
Directors of which three are independent. Details of the current
Directors are set out below, under the heading "Directors".
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Corporate Governance Statement (continued)

Board Composition and Activities (continued)

The business of the Company is managed by the Directors, who
exercise all such powers of the Company as set out by the
Companies Act 2014 or by the Articles of Association of the
Company required to be exercised by the Company in a general
meeting,

The Board is responsible for the Company’s overall direction
and strategy, and to this end it reserves the decision making
power on issues such as the determination of medium and long
term goals, review of managerial performance, organisational
structure and capital needs and commitments to achieve the
Company’s strategic goals. To achieve these responsibilities, the
Board meets four times a year to review the operations of the
Company, address matters of strategic importance and to receive
reports from the Administrator, Depositary and the Investment
Manager. However, a Director may, and the Company Secretary
on the request of a Director will, at any time summon a meeting
of the Directors and ad hoc meetings in addition to the four
meetings are convened as required.

Questions arising at any meetings of the Directors shall be decided
by a majority of votes. In the case of an equality of votes, the
Chairman of the meeting at which the show of hands takes place
or at which the poll is demanded shall be entitled to a second
or casting vote. The quorum necessary for the transaction of
business at a meeting of the Directors is two.

The board meetings have been well attended, with only one
Director missing three board meetings, for business reasons,
during the financial year ended 31 March 2018.

Directors’ Compliance Statement

In accordance with Section 225 of the Companies Act 2014, the
Directors:

(a) acknowledge that they are responsible for securing the
Company’s compliance with its relevant obligations; and

(b) confirm that:

(i) A compliance policy statement has been prepared setting
out the Company’s policies (that, in the Directors’ opinion,
are appropriate to the Company) for ensuring compliance
by the Company with its relevant obligations;

(ii) An adequate structure is in place, that in the Directors’
opinion, is designed to secure material compliance with the
Company’s relevant obligations; and

(iii) An annual review procedure has been put in place to review
the Company’s relevant obligations and ensure a structure
is in place to comply with these obligations.

Resulis and Dividends

The results and dividends for the financial year are set out in
the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Events During the Finaneial Yea
Please refer to Note 17 for significant events during the financial
year.

Events Since the Financial Year End
Please refer to Note 18 for significant events since the financial
year end.

SIATESTREET
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Directors
The names of the persons who were Directors at any time during
the financial year ended 31 March 2018 are set out below.

Tom Finlay* (Irish)

Barbara Healy* (Irish) (appointed on 31 May 2017)
Niall O'Leary (Irish)

Patrick J. Riley* (U.S.)

James Ross (U.S.)

William Street (U.K.) (resigned on 14 July 2017)

* Independent Directors. All other Directors are non-
independent Directors.

All the Directors are non-executive Directors.

The Directors' fees for the independent Directors during the
financial year was USD 134,847 (31 March 2017: USD
66,847), the amount payable to the Directors at financial
year end was USD Nil (31 March 2017: USD Nil).

Directors’ and Secretary’'s Interests
The Board is not aware of any shareholding in the Company
by any Director or Secretary during the financial years ended
31 March 2018 and 31 March 2017.

Independent Aunditors

The Auditors, PricewaterhouseCoopers, have indicated their
willingness to continue in office, and a resolution that they be
re-appointed will be proposed by the Directors.

Audit Committee

SSGA SPDR ETFs Europe Il plc has formed an Audit committee.
Tom Finlay, Barbara Healy and Patrick Riley sit on the Board
and have been given oversight for financial reporting, external
auditors and reporting responsibilities. The audit committee
meets annually in July.

Connected Party Transactions

Regulation 41 of the UCITS Regulations “Restrictions of
transactions with connected persons” states that “A responsible
person shall ensure that any transaction between a UCITS and
a connected person is conducted a) at arm’s length; and b) in
the best interest of the unit-holders of the UCITS".

As required under UCITS Regulation 78.4, the Directors, as
responsible persons are satisfied that there are in place
arrangements, evidenced by written procedures, to ensure that
the obligations that are prescribed by Regulation 41(1) are applied
to all transactions with connected parties; and all transactions
with connected parties that were entered into during the financial
year to which the report relates complied with the obligations
that are prescribed by Regulation 41(1).

On behalf of the Board:
Director 17

Director

25 July 201
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Report of the Depositary to the Shareholders

‘We have enquired into the conduct of SSGA SPDR ETFs Europe I
ple (‘the Company’) for the year ended 31 March 2018, in our
capacity as Depositary to the Company.

This report including the opinion has been prepared for and
solely for the shareholders in the Company as a body, in
accordance with Regulation 34, (1), (3) and (4) in Part 5 of the
European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment
in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011, as amended, (‘the
UCITS Regulations’), and for no other purpose. We do not, in
giving this opinion, accept or assume responsibility for any other
purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown.

Responsibilities of the Depositary

Our duties and responsibilities are outlined in Regulation 34,
(1), (3) and (4) in Part 5 of the UCITS Regulations. One of those
duties is to enquire into the conduct of the Company in each
annual accounting period and report thereon to the Shareholders.

Our report shall state whether, in our opinion, the Company
has been managed in that period in accordance with the
provisions of the Company’s Memorandum and Articles of
Association and the UCITS Regulations. It is the overall
responsibility of the Company to comply with these provisions.
If the Company has not so complied, we as Depositary must
state why this is the case and outline the steps which we have
taken to rectify the situation.

Basis of Depositary Opinion

The Depositary conducts such reviews as it, in its reasonable
opinion, considers necessary in order to comply with its duties
as outlined in Regulation 34, (1), (3) and (4) in Part 5 of the
UCITS Regulations and to ensure that, in all material respects,
the Company has been managed (i) in accordance with the
limitations imposed on its investment and borrowing powers
by the provisions of the Company’s Memorandum and Articles
of Association and the UCITS Regulations and (ii) otherwise
in accordance with the Company’s constitutional documentation
and the appropriate regulations.

STATE STREET
bt Ul

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has been managed during the year,
in all material respects:

(1) in accordance with the limitations imposed on the investment
and borrowing powers of the Company by the Memorandum
& Articles of Association, the UCITS Regulations and the Central
Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1))
(Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable
Securities) Regulations 2015 (‘the Central Bank UCITS
Regulations’); and

(ii) otherwise in accordance with the provisions of the
Constitution, the UCITS Regulations dig the CentrayBanl UCITS
Regulations. ' '

State Street Custodial SerWees (Trekind) Limite
78 Sir John Rogerson’s Duiy
Dublin Doz HD32

Treland

255 July 2018
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Investment Managers’ Reports (unaudited)

Passive Fixed Income, Passive Equity and Passive Hybrid Funds

Fund Performance

Passive Fixed Income Funds

Over the year ending 31st March 2018, the four Fixed Income
Funds of SSGA SPDR ETFs Europe II plc performed closely in
line with their respective benchmark indices, and well within
formal tolerance levels. Tracking error levels were also tight across
the fixed income fund range.

Passive Equity Funds

There were no new ETFs launched over the reporting period.
Most of SSGA SPDR ETFs Europe II plc equity funds are within
the anticipated deviation bands of their respective indices, on
a since inception basis. Three funds (SPDR AEX UCITS ETF,
SPDR MSCI EM Beyond BRIC UCITS ETF and SPDR Russell
3000 US Total Market UCITS ETF) were closed during the period.

The funds were within the anticipated 1-year annual tracking
error number. However, it should be noted that 1-year ex-post
tracking error is a short period to understand whether a fund
is within acceptable tolerance, a 3-year figure is much more in
line with industry standards.

From an excess performance standpoint, we highlight the “Since
inception” number from the SPDR Russell 2000 US Small CAP
UCITS ETF. This ETF has outperformed due to its optimised
nature.

Additional information is provided on Funds where the tracking
difference was +/- 0.10% on a gross of fees basis or where the
one-year tracking error may be perceived to be high. Over the
one-year reporting period to 31 March 2018:

» A majority of the Funds where there was outperformance over
+0.10% can be mainly attributed to a combination of withholding
tax impact, corporate actions and securities misweights.

« the SPDR MSCI Europe Small Cap UCITS ETF and the SPDR
MSCI World Small Cap UCITS ETF’s underperformance was
mainly attributed to securities misweights as a result of its
optimised nature.

STATE STREET
GLOBAL ADVISORS.

SPDR

Passive Hybrid Fund

The SPDR Morningstar Multi-Asset Global Infrastructure Fund
(the “Fund”) seeks to track the performance of the global
infrastructure market represented by publicly traded
infrastructure related equity and bonds.

The Fund’s benchmark is the Morningstar Global Multi-Asset
Infrastructure Index (the “Index”).

For the 1 year period ended March 31, 2018 (the “Reporting
Period”), the Fund delivered a total return of 8.10% with a tracking
difference of 19bps against the benchmark return for the same
period. Contribution to performance came from both the equity
and bond component during the Reporting Period. The Fund
is an index tracking fund and performed in line with the respective
index during the Reporting Period.
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Investment Managers’ Reports (unaudited) (continued)
Passive Fixed Income Funds

Appendix: Gross of fees performance as at 31 March 2018

1Year Since Inception Fund Inception Max. Anticipated Ex Post Tracking
Fund Name Fund Index Diff Fund Index* Diff Date Annual Tracking Error% Error% (1 Year)**
SPDR Bloomberg Barclays 0-5 Year Sterling Corporate Bond
UCITS ETF 0.79 0.88 -0.09 2,71 2.81 -0.10 17-Feb-14 1 0.05
SPDR Bloomberg Barclays 3-5 Year Euro Government Bond
UCITS ETF 0.98 0.94 0.04 1.11 1.08 0.03 3-Dec-14 1 0.03
SPDR BofA Merrill Lynch 0-5 Year Emerging Markets USD
Government Bond UCITS ETF 2.15 2.12 0.03 2.95 2.92 0.03 12-Nov-14 2 0.04
SPDR Thomson Reuters Global Convertible Bond UCITS ETF 10.26 10.19 0.07 6.67 6.56 0.11 14-Oct-14 2 0.08

* Annualized for periods over 1-year performance
** Calculated using the root mean square of the monthly excess returns (i.e. the “Difference”) over one financial year ending September 2017.

Sources: Citigroup / Barclays Capital / JP Morgan / Bloomberg / SSGA Economic Research

STATE STREET
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Investment Managers’ Reports (unaudited) (continued)

Passive Equity Funds
Appendix: Gross of fees performance as at 31 March 2018
1 Year Since Inception*® Fund Inception Max. Anticipated Realised 1 Yr.

Fund Name Fund Index Diff Fund Index Diff Date Annual Tracking Error% Tracking Error%**
SPDR EURO STOXX Low Volatility UCITS ETF 5.65 5.20 0.45 10.73 10.28 0.45 24-Mar-14 1 0.16
SPDR MSCI Europe Consumer Discretionary UCITS ETF 2,52 2.08 0.44 7.45 7.23 0.22 30-Sep-01 1 0.15
SPDR MSCI Europe Consumer Staples UCITS ETF -5.93 -6.15 0.22 7.98 7.97 0.01 30-Sep-01 1 0.06
SPDR MSCI Europe Energy UCITS ETF 6.50 5.84 0.66 3.33 3.12 0.21 31-Aug-01 1 0.15
SPDR MSCI Europe Financials UCITS ETF 2.51 2.05 0.46 0.26 -0.05 0.31 31-Aug-01 1 0.23
SPDR MSCI Europe Health Care UCITS ETF -8.90 -9.13 0.23 4.77 4.65 0.12 30-Sep-01 1 0.16
SPDR MSCI Europe Industrials UCITS ETF 2.01 1.68 0.33 8.62 8.35 0.27 30-Sep-01 1 0.11
SPDR MSCI Europe Materials UCITS ETF 6.36 6.02 0.34 7.85 7.63 0.22 30-Sep-01 1 0.30
SPDR MSCI Europe Small Cap UCITS ETF 8.51 8.30 0.21 9.53 9.41 0.12 31-Mar-05 1 0.15
SPDR MSCI Europe Small Cap Value Weighted UCITS ETF 2.76 2.87 -0.11 5.08 4.99 0.09 18-Feb-15 1 0.56
SPDR MSCI Europe Technology UCITS ETF 5.33 5.13 0.20 2.06 1.40 0.66 31-Aug-01 1 0.17
SPDR MSCI Europe Telecommunications UCITS ETF -9.24 -9.72 0.48 3.06 2.84 0.22 30-Sep-01 1 0.24
SPDR MSCI Europe UCITS ETF -0.05 -0.43 0.38 3.03 2.74 0.29 31-May-01 1 0.11
SPDR MSCI Europe Utilities UCITS ETF 0.64 0.12 0.52 4.90 4.54 0.36 30-Sep-01 1 0.15
SPDR MSCI Europe Value Weighted UCITS ETF 1.70 1.12 0.58 2.48 1.98 0.50 18-Feb-15 1 0.15
SPDR MSCI USA Small Cap Value Weighted UCITS ETF 6.03 5.71 0.32 6.05 5.94 0.11 18-Feb-15 1 0.28
SPDR MSCI USA Value Weighted UCITS ETF 11.30 10.94 0.36 8.57 8.23 0.34 18-Feb-15 1 0.05
SPDR MSCI World Small Cap UCITS ETF 15.67 15.90 -0.23 9.14 8.79 0.35 25-Nov-13 1 0.40
SPDR Russell 2000 US Small CAP UCITS ETF 11.55 11.37 0.18 8.40 7.59 0.81 7-Jan-14 1 0.13
SPDR S&P U.S. Consumer Discretionary Select Sector UCITS

ETF 16.73 16.40 0.33 11.80 11.55 0.25 7-Jul-15 1 0.10
SPDR S&P U.S. Consumer Staples Select Sector UCITS ETF -1.25 -1.67 0.42 5.02 4.58 0.44 7-Jul-15 1 0.06
SPDR S&P U.S. Energy Select Sector UCITS ETF -0.66 -1.00 0.34 -0.86 -1.30 0.44 7-Jul-15 1 0.13
SPDR S&P U.S. Financials Select Sector UCITS ETF 17.68 17.41 0.27 14.33 14.12 0.21 7-Jul-15 1 0.04

STATE STREET
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Investment Managers’ Reports (unaudited) (continued)
Passive Equity Funds (continued)

Appendix: Gross of fees performance as at 31 March 2018 (continued)

1 Year Since Inception*® Fund Inception Max. Anticipated Realised 1 Yr.
Fund Name Fund Index Diff Fund Index Diff Date Annual Tracking Error% Tracking Error%**
SPDR S&P U.S. Health Care Select Sector UCITS ETF 10.84 10.57 0.27 4.44 4.15 0.29 7-Jul-15 1 0.04
SPDR S&P U.S. Industrials Select Sector UCITS ETF 16.11 15.82 0.29 14.20 13.85 0.35 7-Jul-15 1 0.06
SPDR S&P U.S. Materials Select Sector UCITS ETF 10.55 9.99 0.56 8.48 8.06 0.42 7-Jul-15 1 0.22
SPDR S&P U.S. Technology Select Sector UCITS ETF 24.40 24.18 0.22 19.88 19.61 0.27 7-Jul-15 1 0.03
SPDR S&P U.S. Utilities Select Sector UCITS ETF 1.37 0.84 0.53 8.91 8.37 0.54 7-Jul-15 1 0.12
SPDR MSCI World Health Care UCITS ETF 9.38 9.12 0.26 14.92 14.76 0.16 28-Feb-09 1 0.05
SPDR MSCI World Consumer Discretionary UCITS ETF*** 17.66 17.34 0.32 19.04 18.85 0.19 28-Feb-09 1 0.08
SPDR MSCI World Utilities UCITS ETF*** 5.45 4.89 0.56 6.52 6.65 -0.13 28-Feb-09 1 0.08
SPDR MSCI World Telecommunications UCITS ETF*** -0.99 -1.44 0.45 6.90 6.98 -0.08 31-Dec-08 1 0.16
SPDR MSCI World Materials UCITS ETF*** 15.49 15.10 0.39 10.83 10.85 -0.02 28-Feb-09 1 0.14
SPDR MSCI World Consumer Staples UCITS ETF*** 3.95 3.52 0.43 13.27 13.12 0.15 28-Feb-09 1 0.07
SPDR MSCI World Technology UCITS ETF*** 27.47 27.34 0.13 19.79 19.67 0.12 28-Feb-09 1 0.05
SPDR MSCI World Energy UCITS ETF#*** 4.99 4.47 0.52 4.79 4.64 0.15 31-Jan-09 1 0.10
SPDR MSCI World Financials UCITS ETF*** 15.22 14.93 0.29 15.75 15.27 0.48 28-Feb-09 1 0.10
SPDR MSCI World Industrials UCITS ETF*** 15.60 15.31 0.29 16.21 16.25 -0.04 28-Feb-09 1 0.06
Closed Fund
SPDR AEX UCITS ETF**** N/A N/A N/A 2.62 2.62 0.00 05-Dec-2014 N/A N/A
SPDR MSCI EM Beyond BRIC UCITS ETF**** N/A N/A N/A 1.77 1.73 0.04 06-Nov-2013 N/A N/A
STATE STREET
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Investment Managers’ Reports (unaudited) (continued)
Passive Equity Funds (continued)

Appendix: Gross of fees performance as at 31 March 2018 (continued)

1 Year Since Inception*® Fund Inception Max. Anticipated Realised 1 Yr.
Fund Name Fund Index Diff Fund Index Diff Date Annual Tracking Error% Tracking Error%**
SPDR Russell 3000 US Total Market UCITS ETF##*** N/A N/A N/A 9.85 9.42 0.43 30-Jun-2014 N/A N/A

* Annualized for financial periods over 1-year performance.

** Calculated using the root mean square of the monthly excess returns (i.e. the “Difference”) over one year ending March 2018.

*#* SPDR MSCI World Health Care UCITS ETF: Performance returns prior to May 2016 reflects the past performance of SSGA Health are Index Equity Fund I USD Shares which was merged into the Fund on 29 April 2016.
SPDR MSCI World Consumer Discretionary UCITS ETF: Performance returns prior to May 2016 reflects the past performance of SSGA Consumer Discretionary Index Equity Fund I USD Shares which was merged into the Fund on
29 April 2016.

SPDR MSCI World Utilities UCITS ETF: Performance returns prior to May 2016 reflects the past performance of SSGA Utilities Index Equity Fund I USD Shares which was merged into the Fund on 29 April 2016

SPDR MSCI World Telecommunications UCITS ETF: Performance returns prior to May 2016 reflects the past performance of SSGA Telecommunications Index Equity Fund I USD Shares which was merged into the Fund on

29 April 2016

SPDR MSCI World Materials UCITS ETF: Performance returns prior to May 2016 reflects the past performance of SSGA Materials Index Equity Fund I USD Shares which was merged into the Fund on 29 April 2016

SPDR MSCI World Consumer Staples UCITS ETF: Performance returns prior to May 2016 reflects the past performance of SSGA Consumer Staples Index Equity Fund I USD Shares which was merged into the Fund on 29 April
2016

SPDR MSCI World Technology UCITS ETF: Performance returns prior to May 2016 reflects the past performance of SSgA Technology Index Equity Fund I USD Shares which was merged into the Fund on 29 April 2016

SPDR MSCI World Energy UCITS ETF: Performance returns prior to May 2016 reflects the past performance of SSGA Energy Index Equity Fund I USD Shares which was merged into the Fund on 29 April 2016

SPDR MSCI World Financials UCITS ETF: Performance returns prior to May 2016 reflects the past performance of SSGA Financials Index Equity Fund I USD Shares which was merged into the Fund on 29 April 2016

SPDR MSCI World Industrials UCITS ETF: Performance returns prior to May 2016 reflects the past performance of SSGA Industrials Index Equity Fund I USD Shares which was merged into the Fund on 29 April 2016

*##** The Funds terminated on 13 November 2017, performance data provided is to that date.
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Investment Managers’ Reports (unaudited) (continued)
Passive Hybrid Fund

Appendix: Gross of fees performance as at 31 March 2018

Max. Anticipated Realised 1 Yr.

1Year Since Inception* Fund Inception Annual Tracking Tracking
Fund Name Fund Index Diff Fund Index Diff Date Error % Error %**
SPDR Morningstar Multi-Asset Global Infrastructure UCITS ETF 8.10 8.29 -0.19 4.22 4.38 -0.16 14 Apr 15 2.00 0.12
* Annualized for periods over 1-year performance.
** Calculated using the root mean square of the monthly excess returns (i.e. the “Difference”) over one year ending March 2018.
Sources: Bloomberg, FactSet, J.P. Morgan, Barron’s, The Wall Street Journal, MSCI
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REVISED INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT

It has come to our attention that the gross performance data was incorrectly reported from the inception (11 December 2014) of SPDR
BofA Merrill Lynch 0-5 Year Emerging Markets USD Government Bond UCITS ETF Fund. For full details and corrected historical
figures please see the revised report below. If you require any additional information please contact your local SPDR ETF representative.

FUND PERFORMANCE

The returns, as shown below, show the reported and corrected current returns for each period since inception.

Reported Corrected Current
6 months 6 months
Period Fund Index Diff Fund Index Diff
Gross of fees performance as at 30 Sept 2015 0.51 0.56 -0.05 0.50 0.55 -0.05
Gross of fees performance as at 31 March 2016 2.87 2.77 0.10 2.86 2.77 0.09
Gross of fees performance as at 30 Sept 2016 3.21 3.20 0.01 3.19 3.20 -0.01
Gross of fees performance as at 31 March 2017 1.14 1.10 0.04 1.12 1.10 0.02
Gross of fees performance as at 30 Sept 2017 2.20 2.18 0.02 2.19 2.19 0.00
Reported Corrected Current
1year 1year
Period Fund Index Diff Fund Index Diff
Gross of fees performance as at 31 March 2016 3.40 3.34 0.06 3.37 3.34 0.03
Gross of fees performance as at 30 Sept 2016 6.17 6.06 0.11 6.14 6.06 0.08
Gross of fees performance as at 31 March 2017 4.38 4.33 0.05 4.35 4.33 0.02
Gross of fees performance as at 30 Sept 2017 3.36 3.30 0.06 3.33 3.32 0.01
Reported Corrected Current
Ex Post/ Realised Ex Post/ Realised
Since inception 1Yr. TE%* Since inception 1Yr. TE%*
Period Fund Index Diff Fund Index Diff
Gross of fees performance as at 31 March 2015 0.14 0.10 0.04 0.13 0.10 0.03
Gross of fees performance as at 30 Sept 2015 0.65 0.66 -0.01 0.62 0.66 -0.04
Gross of fees performance as at 31 March 2016~ 2.55 2.48 0.07 0.20 2.52 2.48 0.04 0.16
Gross of fees performance as at 30 Sept 2016 3.59 3.53 0.06 0.15 3.55 3.53 0.02 0.12
Gross of fees performance as at 31 March 2017 3.31 3.26 0.05 0.08 3.28 3.26 0.02 0.07
Gross of fees performance as at 30 Sept 2017 3.51 3.45 0.06 0.05 3.48 3.46 0.02 0.03
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of SSGA SPDR ETFs
Europe II plc

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion
In our opinion, SSGA SPDR ETFs Europe II plc’s financial statements:

e give a true and fair view of the Company’s and Funds’ (as listed on pages 2 to 3) assets, liabilities and financial
position as at 31 March 2018 and of their results and cash flows for the year then ended;

e have been properly prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) as
adopted by the European Union; and

e have been properly prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2014 and the European
Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 (as amended).

We have audited the financial statements, included within the Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements, which
comprise:

e the Statement of Financial Position for the Company and each of its Funds as at 31 March 2018;
e the Statement of Comprehensive Income for the Company and each of its Funds for the year then ended;
e the Statement of Cash Flows for the Company and each of its Funds for the year then ended;

e the Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares for the
Company and each of its Funds for the year then ended;

e the Schedule of Investments for each of the Funds as at 31 March 2018; and

e the notes to the financial statements for the Company and for each of its Funds, which include a description of the
significant accounting policies.

Our opinion is consistent with our reporting to the Audit Committee.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (Ireland) (“ISAs (Ireland)”) and
applicable law.

Our responsibilities under ISAs (Ireland) are further described in the Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of our report. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We remained independent of the Company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our auc!it‘ of
the financial statements in Ireland, which includes IAASA’s Ethical Standard as applicable to listed public interest entities,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, we declare that non-audit services prohibited by IAASA’s Ethical Standard were
not provided to the Company.

Other than those disclosed in note 3, we have provided no non-audit services to the Company in the period from 1 April
2017 to 31 March 2018.
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Our audit approach
Overview
Materiality

e  Overall materiality: 50 basis points of Net Assets Value ("NAV") at 31 March 2018 for
each of the Company’s Funds.

Audit scope

Materiality " : i 3 3
e The Company is an open-ended investment Company with variable capital and engages

State Street Global Advisors Limited (the “Investment Manager”) to manage certain
duties and responsibilities with regards to the day-to-day management of the
Company. We tailored the scope of our audit taking into account the types of

Audit scope investments within the Funds, the involvement of the third parties referred to overleaf,
the accounting processes and controls, and the industry in which the Company
operates. We look at each of the Funds at an individual level.

S o
matters

e  Existence and valuation of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

The scope of our audit

As part of designing our audit, we determined materiality and assessed the risks of material misstatement in the financial
statements. In particular, we looked at where the directors made subjective judgements, for example the selection of
pricing sources to value the investment portfolio. As in all of our audits, we also addressed the risk of management
override of internal controls, including evaluating whether there was evidence of bias by the directors that represented a
risk of material misstatement due to fraud.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in the auditors’ professional judgement, were of most significance in the audit of
the financial statements of the current period and include the most significant assessed risks of material misstatement
(whether or not due to fraud) identified by the auditors, including those which had the greatest effect on: the overall audit
strategy; the allocation of resources in the audit; and directing the efforts of the engagement team. These matters, and any
comments we make on the results of our procedures thereon, were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
This is not a complete list of all risks identified by our audit.

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Existence and valuation of financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss We obtained independent confirmation from the

Depositary or other counterparties of the investment

Refer to the Schedule of Investments and the accounting
policies set out in note 1(e) - Significant accounting policies
- Financial instruments and note 11 - Financial Risks - Fair
valuation hierarchy.

The financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
included in the Statement of Financial Position as at 31
March 2018 are valued at fair value in line with IFRS as
adopted by the EU.

This is considered a key audit matter as it represents the
principal element of the financial statements.

portfolio as at 31 March 2018, agreeing the amounts held to
the accounting records.

We tested the valuation of the investment portfolio by
independently agreeing the valuation of investments to
third party vendor sources.

No material misstatements were identified as a result of the
procedures we performed.
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How we tailored the audit scope

We tailored the scope of our audit to ensure that we performed enough work to be able to give an opinion on the financial
statements as a whole, taking into account the structure of the Company, the accounting processes and controls, and the
industry in which it operates.

As at 31 March 2018 there are 43 Funds operating. The Statement of Financial Position for the Company and each of its
Funds, Statement of Comprehensive Income for the Company and each of its Funds, Statement of Cash Flows for the
Company and each of its Funds and Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares for the Company and each of its Funds are an aggregation of the positions and results of the Funds.

The Directors control the affairs of the Company and are responsible for the overall investment policy which is determined
by them. The Company engages the Investment Manager to manage certain duties and responsibilities with regards to the
day to day management of the Company. The Company has delegated certain responsibilities to State Street Global
Advisors Limited (the ‘Investment Manager’) and to State Street Fund Services (Ireland) Limited (the ‘Administrator’).
The financial statements, which remain the responsibility of the Directors, are prepared on their behalf by the
Administrator. The Company has appointed State Street Custodial Services (Ireland) Limited (the “Depositary”) to act as
Depositary of the Company’s assets. In establishing the overall approach to our audit we assessed the risk of material
misstatement at a fund level, taking into account the nature, likelihood and potential magnitude of any misstatement. As
part of our risk assessment, we considered the Company’s interaction with the Administrator, and we assessed the control
environment in place at the Administrator.

Materiality

The scope of our audit was influenced by our application of materiality. We set certain quantitative thresholds for
materiality. These, together with qualitative considerations, helped us to determine the scope of our audit and the nature,
timing and extent of our audit procedures on the individual financial statement line items and disclosures and in
evaluating the effect of misstatements, both individually and in aggregate on the financial statements as a whole.

Based on our professional judgement, we determined materiality for the financial statements of each of the Company’s
Funds as follows:

Overall materiality and how 50 basis points (2017: 50 basis points) of Net Assets Value ("NAV") at 31 March
we determined it 2018 for each of the Company’s Funds.

Rationale for benchmark We have applied this benchmark because the main objective of the Company is to
applied provide investors with a total return at a fund level, taking account of the capital and
income returns.

We agreed with the Audit Committee that we would report to them misstatements identified during our audit above 5
basis points of each Fund’s NAV for NAV per share impacting differences, 50 basis points of each Fund’s NAV for
non-NAV per share impacting differences which are Statement of Comprehensive Income reclassifications and 100 basis
points of each Fund's NAV for non-NAV per share impacting differences which are Statement of Financial Position
reclassifications (2017: 5 basis points of each Fund’s NAV for NAV per share impacting differences, 50 basis points of each
Fund’s NAV for non-NAV per share impacting differences which are Statement of Comprehensive Income reclassifications
and 100 basis points of each Fund’s NAV for non-NAV per share impacting differences which are Statement of Financial
Position reclassifications) as well as misstatements below that amount that, in our view, warranted reporting for
qualitative reasons.

Conclusions relating to going concern

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which ISAs (Ireland) require us to report to you
where:

e the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is not
appropriate; or

e the directors have not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material uncertginties that may cast
significant doubt about the Company’s and Funds’ ability to continue to adopt the going concern basw of
accounting for a period of at least twelve months from the date when the financial statements are authorised for
issue.

However, because not all future events or conditions can be predicted, this statement is not a guarantee as to the
Company’s and Funds’ ability to continue as going concerns.
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Reporting on other information

The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements other than
the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information. Our
opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, accordingly, we do not express an audit
opinion or, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in this report, any form of assurance thereon. In connection
with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify an apparent material inconsistency or material
misstatement, we are required to perform procedures to conclude whether there is a material misstatement of the financial
statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report based on these responsibilities.

With respect to the Directors’ Report, we also considered whether the disclosures required by the Companies Act 2014
have been included.

Based on the responsibilities described above and our work undertaken in the course of the audit, ISAs (Ireland) and the
Companies Act 2014 require us to also report certain opinions and matters as described below:

Directors’ Report

e In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, the information given in the Directors’
Report for the year ended 31 March 2018 is consistent with the financial statements and has been prepared in
accordance with applicable legal requirements.

e Based on our knowledge and understanding of the Company and its environment obtained in the course of the
audit, we have not identified any material misstatements in the Directors’ Report.

Corporate governance statement

e In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit of the financial statements, the
description of the main features of the internal control and risk management systems in relation to the financial
reporting process included in the Corporate Governance Statement, is consistent with the financial statements
and has been prepared in accordance with section 1373(2)(c) of the Companies Act 2014.

e Based on our knowledge and understanding of the Company and its environment obtained in the course of the
audit of the financial statements, we have not identified material misstatements in the description of the main
features of the internal control and risk management systems in relation to the financial reporting process
included in the Corporate Governance Statement.

e In our opinion, based on the work undertaken during the course of the audit of the financial statements, the
information required by section 1373(2)(a),(b),(e) and (f) is contained in the Corporate Governance Statement.

Responsibilities for the financial statements and the audit
Responsibilities of the directors for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities set out on page 12, the directors are responsible for
the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with the applicable framework and for being satisfied that they
give a true and fair view.

The directors are also responsible for such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s and Funds’ ability to
continue as going concerns, disclosing as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (Ireland) will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error ;md are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users

taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the JAASA website at:

a/Description of auditors responsibilities for

aud it.pdf.

This description forms part of our auditors’ report.

Use of this report

This report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the Company’s members as a body in accordance
with section 391 of the Companies Act 2014 and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving these opinions, accept or
assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it
may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

Other required reporting

Companies Act 2014 opinions on other matters

e  We have obtained all the information and explanations which we consider necessary for the purposes of our
audit.

e In our opinion the accounting records of the Company were sufficient to permit the financial statements to be
readily and properly audited.

e The financial statements are in agreement with the accounting records.

Companies Act 2014 exception reporting
Directors’ remuneration and transactions

Under the Companies Act 2014 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion, the disclosures of directors’
remuneration and transactions specified by sections 305 to 312 of that Act have not been made. We have no exceptions to
report arising from this responsibility.

Appointment

We were appointed by the directors on 23 April 2015 to audit the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2015
and subsequent financial periods. The period of total uninterrupted engagement is 4 years, covering the years ended 31
March 2015 to 31 March 2018.

e »QQ%&W

Olivia Ha@r_l

for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Audit Firm
Dublin

27 July 2018


https://www.iaasa.ie/getmedia/b2389013-1cf6-458b-9b8f-a98202dc9c3a/Description_of_auditors_responsibilities_for_audit.pdf
https://www.iaasa.ie/getmedia/b2389013-1cf6-458b-9b8f-a98202dc9c3a/Description_of_auditors_responsibilities_for_audit.pdf

SSGA SPDR ETFs Europe II ple
Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements 2018

Company Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2018

2018 2017
Notes USD USD
Current assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss: 1(e)
Transferable securities 7:433,451,417 5,140,255,456
Financial derivative instruments 1,023 150,249
7,433,452,440 5,140,405,705
Cash and cash equivalents 1(f) 39,257,729 92,173,679
Cash held as collateral with broker 1(g) 2,450,680 835,454
Debtors:

Dividends receivable 16,819,523 13,437,518

Interest receivable 5,518,204 6,101,342

Miscellaneous income receivable 118,441 276,735

Receiveable for investments sold 193,563,853 55,104,679

Receiveable for fund shares sold - 8,160,622
Toial current assets 7,691,180,870 5,316,495,734
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Financial derivative instruments 1(e) (314,756) (13,756)
Bank overdraft 1(f) (6,623) (524,063)
Creditors - Amounts falling due within one financial year:

Accrued expenses (3,702,022) (1,361,503)

Payable for investments purchased (5,125,796) (44,701,916)

Payable for fund shares repurchased (193,533,289) (61,625,789)
Total current liabilities (202,682,486) (108,227,027)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 7,488,498,384 5,208,268,707

On behalf of the Board of Directors

/A

Director // Director

25 July 2018

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Company Statement of Comprehensive Income for the financial year

ended 31 March 2018

2018 2017

Notes USD USD
Dividend income 1G) 137,162,224 87,171,332
Interest income 1(k) 14,818,978 10,070,587
Securities lending income 13 723,297 369,237
Net changes in fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss 9 127,537,389 472,640,178
Miscellaneous income 217,797 289,246
Total investment income 280,459,685 570,540,580
Operating expenses 3 (18,648,212) (10,952,616)
Net profit for the financial year 261,811,473 559,587,964
Finance costs
Interest expense 1(k) (109,897) (51,146)
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 7 (12,513,289) (9,232,731)
Profit for the financial year before tax 249,188,287 550,304,087
Capital gains tax (5,824) (3,151)
Withholding tax on investment income (13,151,716) (8,526,188)
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares resulting from operations 236,030,747 541,774,748

Gains and losses arose solely from continuing operations with the exception of SPDR AEX UCITS ETF, SPDR MSCI EM Beyond BRIC
UCITS ETF and SPDR Russell 3000 U.S. Total Market UCITS ETF which terminated on 13 November 2017. There were no recognised

gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Company Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares for the financial year ended 31 March

2018
2018 2017

Notes USD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares at the
beginning of the financial year 5,208,268,707 2,835,895,628
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares resulting from
operations 236,030,747 541,774,748
Share transactions
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 4,290,428,851 3,731,493,725
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued
resulting from merger in* - 207,538,860
Costs of redeemable participating shares redeemed (2,586,271,816) (1,982,934,582)
Increase in net assets from share transactions 1,704,157,035 1,956,098,003
Total increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 1,940,187,782 2,497,872,751
Currency Translation 1(c) 340,041,895 (125,499,672)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at the end of the financial year

7,488,498,384

5,208,268,707

* During the year ended 31 March 2017 a number of Funds merged into the SSGA SPDR ETFs Europe II plc from the SPDR ETF
Funds, which were previously domiciled in France. The effective date of the merger was 29 April 2016.
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Company Statement of Cash Flows for the financial year ended
31 March 2018

2018 2017

Notes USD USD
Total comprehensive income/(expense) attributable
to holders of redeemable shares 236,030,747 541,774,748
Adjustement for:
Movement in cash with/due to broker (1,473,808) 144,087
Movement in financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss* (1,478,525,086) (2,462,248,478)
Unrealised movement on derivative
assets and liabilities 455,824 (172,530)
Operating cash flows before movements in working
capital (1,243,512,323) (1,920,502,173)
Movement in receivables (891,288) (8,708,121)
Movement in payables 2,228,226 536,840
Cash inflow/(outflow) from operations 1,336,938 (8,171,281)
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from operating activities (1,242,175,385) (1,928,673,454)
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions* 3,597,669,094 3,723,333,102
Mergers - 207,538,860
Payments for redemptions*® (2,410,449,002) (1,931,570,043)
Net cash generated by/(used in) financing activities 1,187,220,092 1,999,301,919
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (54,955,293) 70,628,465
Cash and cash equivalents at the start of the financial year/
period 91,649,616 22,015,500
Currency translation 1(c) 2,556,783 (994,349)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial
year 39,251,106 91,649,616
Cash and cash equivalents - Statement of Financial Position 39,257,729 92,173,679
Bank overdraft - Statement of Financial Position (6,623) (524,063)
Cash and cash equivalents - Statement of Cash Flows 39,251,106 91,649,616
Supplementary information
Taxation paid (13,157,540) (8,529,339)
Interest received 15,919,245 8,363,649
Interest paid (109,897) (51,146)
Dividend received 134,984,189 80,327,143
Dividend paid (12,513,289) (9,232,731)

* There were a number of non-cash subscriptions and redemptions on the Fund's during the year which are not included in the
Statement of Cash Flows. The value of which were $700,920,378 in the year ended 31 March 2018 (31 March 2017: $427,094,302 ) for
subscriptions and $46,437,628 in the year ended 31 March 2018 (31 March 2017: $100,375,493) for redemptions.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR AEX UCITS ETF
Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2018
2018* 2017
Notes EUR EUR
Current assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss: 1(e)
Transferable securities - 43,375,922
Financial derivative instruments - 8,220
- 43,384,142
Cash and cash equivalents 1(f) 7,174 556,773
Cash held as collateral with broker 1(g) - 84,567
Debtors:

Miscellaneous income receivable 7,223 -
Total current assets 14,397 44,025,482
Current liabilities
Creditors - Amounts falling due within one year:

Accrued expenses (14,397) (11,061)
Total current liabilities (14,397) (11,061)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares - 44,014,421

2018%* 2017 2016
Net asset value per share
5 EUR - EUR51.78 EUR 43.88

* The Fund terminated on 13 November 2017.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR AEX UCITS ETF
Statement of Comprehensive Income for the financial year ended
31 March 2018

2018* 2017

Notes EUR EUR
Dividend income 1() 1,079,872 1,559,643
Net changes in fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss 9 2,383,893 6,816,233
Miscellaneous income 237 164
Total investment income 3,464,002 8,376,040
Operating expenses 3 (69,535) (124,235)
Net profit for the financial year 3,394,467 8,251,805
Finance costs
Interest expense 1(k) (2,484) (4,041)
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 7 (998,326) (1,044,056)
Profit for the financial year before tax 2,393,657 7,203,708
Witholding tax on investment income 2 (97,970) (149,692)
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares resulting from operations 2,295,687 7,054,016

* The Fund terminated on 13 November 2017.

Gains and losses arose solely from discontinued operations. There were no recognised gains or losses other than those dealt with in
the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR AEX UCITS ETF
Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of

Redeemable Participating Shares for the financial year ended 31 March
2018

2018* 2017
EUR EUR

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares at the beginning of the
financial year 44,014,421 44,980,940
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares resulting from operations 2,295,687 7,054,016
Share transactions
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 1,305,315 2,218,641
Costs of redeemable participating shares redeemed (47,615,423) (10,239,176)
Decrease in net assets from share transactions (46,310,108) (8,020,535)
Total decrease in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares (44,014,421) (966,519)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares
at the end of the financial year - 44,014,421

* The Fund terminated on 13 November 2017.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

STATE STREET
GLOBAL ADVISORS.

SPDR

35



SSGA SPDR ETFs Europe II plc
Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements 2018

SPDR AEX UCITS ETF
Statement of Cash Flows for the financial year ended 31 March 2018

2018* 2017

EUR EUR

Total comprehensive income attributable to holders of redeemable
shares 2,295,687 7,054,016
Adjustement for:
Movement in cash with/due to broker 84,567 45,460
Movement in financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 43,375,922 1,205,515
Unrealised movement on derivative
assets and liabilities 8,220 (8,950)
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital 45,764,396 8,296,041
Movement in receivables (7,223) 54,369
Movement in payables 3,336 (346)
Cash (outflow)/inflow from operations (3,887) 54,023
Net cash inflow from operating activities 45,760,509 8,350,064
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions 1,305,315 2,218,641
Payments for redemptions (47,615,423) (10,239,176)
Net cash used in financing activities (46,310,108) (8,020,535)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (549,599) 329,529
Cash and cash equivalents at the start of the financial year 556,773 227,244
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year 7,174 556,773
Supplementary information
Taxation paid (97,970) (149,692)
Interest paid (2,484) (4,041)
Dividend received 1,079,872 1,614,012
Dividend paid (998,326) (1,044,056)

* The Fund terminated on 13 November 2017.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Schedule of Significant Portfolio Changes for SPDR AEX UCITS ETF
(unaudited)

Listed below are the largest cumulative investment purchases and sales during the financial year ended 31 March 2018 in excess of 1%
of total purchases and in excess of 1% of total sales. At a minimum the largest 20 purchases and 20 sales must be given or all purchases
and sales if less than 20.

Portfolio Purchases Cost EUR
Unilever 417,978
Royal Dutch Shell (Netherlands listed) 387,148
ING Groep 317,999
Altice 284,310
ASML Holding 255,756
Koninklijke Philips 185,646
ABN AMRO Group 159,974
Unibail-Rodamco 116,546
Koninklijke Ahold Delhaize 112,941
Heineken 107,256
Akzo Nobel 98,693
RELX 87,973
NN Group 60,052
ArcelorMittal (Post Stock Split) 56,248
Koninklijke DSM 55,578
Wolters Kluwer 52,860
Koninklijke KPN 48,980
Aegon 38,293
Randstad Holding 30,479
ArcelorMittal 20,228
Portfolio Sales Proceeds EUR
Royal Dutch Shell (Netherlands listed) 7,812,879
Unilever 7,237,116
ING Groep 5,656,760
ASML Holding 5,230,428
Koninklijke Philips 3,001,497
Koninklijke Ahold Delhaize 2,048,313
Unibail-Rodamco 2,038,665
Akzo Nobel 1,873,067
Heineken 1,835,010
RELX 1,716,688
ArcelorMittal (Post Stock Split) 1,439,191
Koninklijke DSM 1,278,924
NN Group 1,139,359
Wolters Kluwer 1,119,289
Koninklijke KPN 942,221
Aegon 874,962
ABN AMRO Group 790,709
Altice 781,625
Randstad Holding 566,130
Aalberts Industries 380,180
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SPDR Bloomberg Barclays 0-5 Year Sterling Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2018

2018 2017
Notes GBP GBP
Current assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss: 1(e)
Transferable securities 84,070,063 77,997,777
84,070,063 77,997,777
Cash and cash equivalents 1(f) 1,118,407 1,924,239
Debtors:

Interest receivable 1,737,992 1,883,811
Total current assets 86,926,462 81,805,827
Current liabilities
Creditors - Amounts falling due within one year:

Accrued expenses (30,512) (13,440)

Payable for investment purchased - (100,091)
Total current liabilities (30,512) (113,531)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 86,895,950 81,692,296

2018 2017 2016
Net asset value per share
5 GBP 30.24 GBP 30.69 GBP 30.21

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR Bloomberg Barclays 0-5 Year Sterling Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income for the financial year ended

31 March 2018

2018 2017

Notes GBP GBP
Interest income 1(k) 2,170,499 1,950,436
Net changes in fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss 9 (1,415,788) 1,121,163
Miscellaneous income 23 -
Total investment income 754,734 3,071,599
Operating expenses 3 (196,516) (150,280)
Net profit for the financial year 558,218 2,921,319
Finance costs
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 7 (2,119,073) (1,764,403)
(Loss)/profit for the financial year before tax (1,560,855) 1,156,916
Witholding tax on investment income 2 (956) -
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares resulting from operations (1,561,811) 1,156,916

Gains and losses arose solely from continuing operations. There were no recognised gains or losses other than those dealt with in the

Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR Bloomberg Barclays 0-5 Year Sterling Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of

Redeemable Participating Shares for the financial year ended 31 March
2018

2018 2017
GBP GBP

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares at the beginning of the
financial year 81,692,296 72,824,872
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares resulting from operations (1,561,811) 1,156,916
Share transactions
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 20,198,067 33,181,105
Costs of redeemable participating shares redeemed (22,432,602) (25,470,597)
Increase in net assets from share transactions 6,765,465 7,710,508
Total increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 5,203,654 8,867,424
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares
at the end of the financial year 86,895,950 81,692,296

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR Bloomberg Barclays 0-5 Year Sterling Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
Statement of Cash Flows for the financial year ended 31 March 2018

2018 2017
GBP GBP

Total comprehensive (expense)/income attributable to holders of
redeemable shares (1,561,811) 1,156,916
Adjustement for:
Movement in financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (6,172,377) (7,959,236)
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital (7,734,188) (6,802,320)
Movement in receivables 145,819 (276,354)
Movement in payables 17,072 1,708
Cash inflow/(outflow) from operations 162,891 (274,646)
Net cash outflow from operating activities (7,571,297) (7,076,966)
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions 29,198,067 33,181,105
Payments for redemptions (22,432,602) (25,470,597)
Net cash generated by financing activities 6,765,465 7,710,508
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (805,832) 633,542
Cash and cash equivalents at the start of the financial year 1,924,239 1,290,697
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year 1,118,407 1,924,239
Supplementary information
Taxation paid (956) -
Interest received 2,316,318 1,674,082
Dividend paid (2,119,073) (1,764,403)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR Bloomberg Barclays 0-5 Year Sterling Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
Schedule of Investments as at 31 March 2018

% of
Fair Value Net
Holding Investment GBP  Assets
Transferable Securities - 96.75% (March 2017: 95.48%)
Corporate Bonds - 96.75% (March 2017: 95.48%)
Pound Sterling - 96.75%
150,000 2.500% ABN AMRO Bank 18/12/2018 151,493 0.17
100,000 4.875% ABN AMRO Bank 16/01/2019 102,879 0.12
400,000 1.000% ABN AMRO Bank 30/06/2020 396,424 0.46
200,000 2.375% ABN AMRO Bank 07/12/2021 205,042 0.24
400,000 1.375% ABN AMRO Bank 07/06/2022 394,340 0.45
400,000 6.375% America Movil 06/09/2073 436,516 0.50
200,000 1.300% American Honda Finance
21/03/2022 198,036 0.23
200,000 2.625% American Honda Finance
14/10/2022 208,260 0.24
150,000 5.837% Anglian Water Services Financing
30/07/2022 176,512  0.20
200,000 1.000% ASB Finance 07/09/2020 197,432 0.23
100,000 6.375% ASIF I1 05/10/2020 111,675 0.13
197,000 5.000% ASIF III Jersey Litd 18/12/2018 202,421 0.23
150,000 7.125% AusNet Services Holdings
26/06/2018 152,082 0.18
330,000 6.250% Autostrade per 'Ttalia 09/06/2022 388,324 0.45
400,000 5.902%Aviva (Perpetual) 418,464 0.48
150,000 6.875%Aviva (Perpetual) 158,390 0.18
300,000 6.625% Aviva 03/06/2041 334,494 0.38
600,000 6.125% Aviva (Perpetual) 661,038 0.76
150,000 7.125% AXA 15/12/2020 170,289  0.20
200,000 6.772% AXA (Perpetual) 212,128 0.24
300,000 4.125% BAE Systems 08/06/2022 327,390 0.38
350,000 7.750% Bank of America 30/04/2018 351,687  0.40
440,000 5.500% Bank of America 04/12/2019 470,114 0.54
550,000 6.125% Bank of America 15/09/2021 629,332 0.72
200,000 5.500% Bank of America 22/11/2021 223,578 0.26
265,000 1.375% Bank of Montreal 29/12/2021 262,554 0.30
200,000 1.625% Bank of Montreal 21/06/2022 199,262 0.23
300,000 1.250% Bank of Nova Scotia 08/06/2022 204,267 0.34
100,000 6.375% Bank of Scotland 16/08/2019 106,238 0.12
400,000 9.375% Bank of Scotland 15/05/2021 482,968 0.56
400,000 0.875% Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel
08/06/2020 395,156 045
300,000 1.375% Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel
20/12/2021 297,672 0.34
700,000 2.375% Barclays 06/10/2023 694,029 0.80
1,350,000 10.000% Barclays Bank 21/05/2021 1,642,801 1.89
100,000 9.500% Barclays Bank 07/08/2021 120,708 0.14
250,000 6.375% BAT International Finance
12/12/2019 270,515 0.31
400,000 1.750% BAT International Finance
05/07/2021 401,088 0.46
200,000 6.000% BAT International Finance
29/06/2022 233,730 0.27
200,000 5.625% Bayer 23/05/2018 201,202 0.23
400,000 6.500% BHP Billiton Finance 22/10/2077 461,068 0.54
400,000 3.375% BMW Finance 14/12/2018 406,300 0.47
300,000 1.875% BMW Finance 29/06/2020 302,658 0.35

STATE STREET
GLOBAL ADVISORS.

SPDR

Holding

Investment

Fair Value

GBP

% of
Net
Assets

200,000
450,000
100,000

250,000
250,000
200,000
400,000
550,000
200,000

300,000
150,000
500,000
250,000
200,000
200,000
150,000
650,000
200,000
200,000
250,000

350,000
400,000
500,000
100,000
200,000

200,000
400,000

200,000
200,000
400,000

400,000
300,000
200,000
300,000
200,000
300,000
250,000
366,000

250,000
400,000
300,000

Transferable Securities - 96.75% (March 2017: 95.48%)

(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 96.75% (March 2017: 95.48%) (continued)

Pound Sterling - 96.75% (continued)
2.375% BMW Finance 01/12/2021
0.875% BMW Finance 16/08/2022

1.000% BMW International Investment
17/11/2021

2.000% BMW US Capital 20/11/2019
2.375% BNP Paribas 20/11/2019
5.750% BNP Paribas 24/01/2022
1.125% BNP Paribas 16/08/2022
4.325% BP Capital Markets 10/12/2018

8.625% British Telecommunications
26/03/2020

6.125% BUPA Finance

3.375% BUPA Finance 17/06/2021

1.125% Cadent Finance 22/09/2021
7.000% Centrica 19/09/2018

6.375% Centrica 10/03/2022

6.750% Chorus 06/04/2020

7.625% Citigroup 03/04/2018

5.125% Citigroup 12/12/2018

3.875% Close Brothers Finance 27/06/2021
7.375% CNP Assurances 30/09/2041

2.250% Commonwealth Bank of Australia
07/12/2018

4.625% Cooperatieve Rabobank 13/01/2021
2.250% Cooperatieve Rabobank 23/03/2022
4.000% Cooperatieve Rabobank 19/09/2022
4.875% Cooperatieve Rabobank 10/01/2023

6.000% Coventry Building Society
16/10/2019

1.000% Coventry Building Society
05/05/2020

5.875% Coventry Building Society
28/09/2022

2.666% CPUK Finance 28/02/2020
5.500% Credit Agricole 17/12/2021

3.000% Credit Suisse Group Funding
Guernsey 27/05/2022

5.000% CYBG 09/02/2026

2.375% Daimler 16/07/2018
1.000% Daimler 20/12/2019
2.750% Daimler 04/12/2020
2.375% Daimler 16/12/2021

1.500% Daimler 13/01/2022
2.125% Daimler 07/06/2022

3.500% Daimler International Finance
06/06/2019

5.375% Danske Bank 29/09/2021
1.875% Deutsche Bank 28/02/2020
1.750% Deutsche Bank 16/12/2021
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SPDR Bloomberg Barclays 0-5 Year Sterling Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
Schedule of Investments as at 31 March 2018 (continued)
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Transferable Securities - 96.75% (March 2017: 95.48%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 96.75% (March 2017: 95.48%) (continued)
Pound Sterling - 96.75% (continued)

7.375% Deutsche Telekom International

Finance 04/12/2019 109,882 0.13
6.500% Deutsche Telekom International

Finance 08/04/2022 652,713 0.75
9.250% Direct Line Insurance Group

27/04/2042 249,452 0.29
4.250% DNB Bank 27/01/2020 315,738 0.36
6.907% Dwr Cymru Financing 31/03/2021 347,742 0.40
6.000% E.ON International Finance

30/10/2019 696,274  0.80
4.750% Eastern Power Networks 30/09/2021 331,548 0.38
4.375% EE Finance 28/03/2019 308,799 0.36
6.302% ELM for Swiss Reinsurance

(Perpetual) 363,762 0.42
6.250% Enel 20/06/2019 317,136 0.37
7.750% Enel 10/09/2075 339,888 0.39
6.625% Enel 15/09/2076 452,112 0.52
4.625%Engie (Perpetual) 204,068 0.23
6.125% Engie 11/02/2021 169,590 0.20
5.000% Eni Finance International

27/01/2019 102,974 0.12
6.125% ENW Finance 21/07/2021 142,574 0.16
5.831% Eversholt Funding 02/12/2020 166,029 0.19
4.750% Experian Finance 23/11/2018 306,708 0.35
3.500% Experian Finance 15/10/2021 317,901 0.37
1.625% FCA Bank 29/09/2021 247,090 0.28
2.625% FCE Bank 20/11/2018 100,816 0.12
2.759% FCE Bank 13/11/2019 254,665 0.29
3.250% FCE Bank 19/11/2020 206,816 0.24
2.727% FCE Bank 03/06/2022 358,211 0.41
6.750% Fidelity International 19/10/2020 167,763 0.19
1.700% Fidelity National Information Services

30/06/2022 163,202 0.19
6.125% Firstgroup 18/01/2019 207,300 0.24
8.750% Firstgroup 08/04/2021 238,486 0.27
5.250% Firstgroup 29/11/2022 225 814 0.26
8.250% Friends Life Holdings 21/04/2022 370,005  0.43
7.750% G4S 13/05/2019 266,845 0.31
5.875% GE Capital UK Funding 04/11/2020 363,792 0.42
6.750% GE Capital UK Funding Unlimited

06/08/2018 336,082 0.39
4.375% GE Capital UK Funding Unlimited

31/07/2019 310,791 0.36
6.250% General Electric 29/09/2020 166,375 0.19
5.500% General Electric 07/06/2021 277,752 0.32
6.750% GKN Holdings 28/10/2019 161,265 0.19
5.375% GKN Holdings 19/09/2022 441,308 0.51
7.375% Glencore Canada Financial

27/05/2020 446,620 0.51
6.500% Glencore Finance Europe

27/02/2019 469,903 0.54
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Transferable Securities - 96.75% (March 2017: 95.48%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 96.75% (March 2017: 95.48%) (continued)
Pound Sterling - 96.75% (continued)
6.000% Glencore Finance Europe

03/04/2022 342489  0.39
4.375% Global Switch Holdings 13/12/2022 220,900 0.25
5.500% Goldman Sachs Group 12/10/2021 388,262 0.45
5.000% Grainger 16/12/2020 214,286 0.25
6.250% Great Rolling Stock 27/07/2020 220,176 0.25
6.250% Heathrow Funding 10/09/2018 204,186  0.24
6.000% Heathrow Funding 20/03/2020 379,158 0.44
9.200% Heathrow Funding 29/03/2021 243,190 0.28
5.225% Heathrow Funding 15/02/2023 633,463 0.73
0.875% Henkel & Co 13/09/2022 195,108  0.22
5.862% HSBC Bank Capital Funding Sterling

(Perpetual) 211,364  0.24
6.000% Iberdrola Finanzas 01/07/2022 116,924 0.13
6.250% Imperial Brands Finance 04/12/2018 103,312 0.12
7.750% Imperial Brands Finance 24/06/2019 397,880 0.45
9.000% Imperial Brands Finance 17/02/2022 882,826 1.02
5.375% ING Bank 15/04/2021 334,059 0.38
6.875% ING Bank 29/05/2023 655,005 0.75
6.500% Innogy Finance 20/04/2021 513,742 0.59
5.500% Innogy Finance 06/07/2022 402,304  0.46
3.875% InterContinental Hotels Group

28/11/2022 324,678 0.37
2.750% International Business Machines

21/12/2020 570,229 0.66
2.625% International Business Machines

05/08/2022 208,900 0.24
4.500% Investec 05/05/2022 268,960 0.31
9.625% Investec Bank 17/02/2022 487,344 0.56
1.875% JPMorgan Chase & Co 10/02/2020 505,645 0.58
3.950% Kennedy Wilson Europe Real Estate

30/06/2022 416,636 0.48
10.000% Legal & General Group 23/07/2041 309,275 0.36
5.875% Legal & General Group (Perpetual) 258,148 0.30
6.125% Lendlease Europe Finance

12/10/2021 226,728 0.26
2.750% Lloyds Bank 09/12/2018 101,134 0.12
5.750% Lloyds Bank 09/07/2025 323,517 0.37
9.125% London Stock Exchange Group

18/10/2019 167,748 0.19
1.000% LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton

14/06/2022 205,341 0.34
3.500% Macquarie Bank 18/12/2020 157,416 0.18
6.125% Marks & Spencer 02/12/2019 321,807 0.37
6.125% Marks & Spencer 06/12/2021 228,204 0.26
6.375% McDonald's 03/02/2020 108,758 0.13
5.250% MetLife 29/06/2020 324,558 0.37
1.125% Metropolitan Life Global Funding I

15/12/2021 344,586 0.40
2.625% Metropolitan Life Global Funding I

05/12/2022 416,936 0.48
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SPDR Bloomberg Barclays 0-5 Year Sterling Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
Schedule of Investments as at 31 March 2018 (continued)

% of
Fair Value Net
Holding Investment GBP  Assets

Transferable Securities - 96.75% (March 2017: 95.48%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 96.75% (March 2017: 95.48%) (continued)
Pound Sterling - 96.75% (continued)
150,000 2.875% Metropolitan Life Global Funding I

11/01/2023 157,227 0.18
200,000 6.625% Motability Operations Group

10/12/2019 217,778 0.25
300,000 5.375% Motability Operations Group

28/06/2022 347,436  0.40
250,000 7.625% Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-

Gesellschaft 21/06/2028 253,233 0.29
300,000 6.625% Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-

Gesellschaft 26/05/2042 348,258 0.40
300,000 1.875% National Australia Bank 20/02/2020 302,784 0.35
300,000 0.875% National Australia Bank 26/06/2020 206,523 0.34
450,000 5.125% National Australia Bank 09/12/2021 505,287 0.58
100,000 1.375% National Australia Bank 27/06/2022 98,483 0.11
250,000 7.125% National Australia Bank 12/06/2023 252723 0.29
400,000 5.620% National Capital Trust I 408,740 0.47
150,000 6.625% National Express Group 17/06/2020 165,527 0.19
100,000 1.875% National Grid North America

06/08/2018 100,229 0.12
560,000 5.625% Nationwide Building Society

09/09/2019 594,983  0.68
300,000 2.250% Nationwide Building Society

29/04/2022 307,701 0.35
320,000 1.750% Nestle Holdings 09/12/2020 323,942 0.37
350,000 1.000% Nestle Holdings 11/06/2021 346,300  0.40
250,000 1.000% New York Life Global Funding

15/12/2021 246,187 0.28
200,000 5.375% Next 26/10/2021 222,100 0.26
400,000 2.125% Nordea Bank 13/11/2019 405,364 0.47
300,000 2.375% Nordea Bank 02/06/2022 300,225 0.36
125,000 5.875% Northern Gas Networks Finance

08/07/2019 131,948 0.15
200,000 7.250% Northern Powergrid Holdings

15/12/2022 248,074 0.29
200,000 6.875% Northumbrian Water Finance

06/02/2023 244,636 0.28
112,000 6.375% NRAM 02/12/2019 120,183 0.14
250,000 2.500% OP Corporate Bank 20/05/2022 258,813 0.30
150,000 7.250% Orange 10/11/2020 171,648 0.20
400,000 5.875% Orange (Perpetual) 440,264 0.51
100,000 1.513% PACCAR Financial Europe

29/05/2018 100,086 0.12
400,000 2.500% PepsiCo 01/11/2022 418,884 0.48
300,000 4.125% Phoenix Group Holdings 20/07/2022 311,484 0.36
300,000 5.500% Porterbrook Rail Finance

20/04/2019 312,315 0.36
100,000 6.500% Porterbrook Rail Finance

20/10/2020 111,583 0.13
150,000 8.000% Provident Financial 23/10/2019 157,244 0.18
300,000 1.750% Prudential 27/11/2018 301,257 0.35
150,000 6.875% Prudential 20/01/2023 185,371 0.21
250,000 11.375% Prudential 29/05/2039 277,382 0.32
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Transferable Securities - 96.75% (March 2017: 95.48%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 96.75% (March 2017: 95.48%) (continued)
Pound Sterling - 96.75% (continued)
5.556% Rabobank Capital Funding Trust IV

(Perpetual) 261,540 0.30
3.250% RCI Banque 25/04/2018 150,175 0.17
3.000% RCI Banque 09/05/2019 203,584 0.23
1.875% RCI Banque 08/11/2022 244,838 0.28
2.750% RELX Investments 01/08/2019 202,868 0.23
6.750% Rolls-Royce 30/04/2019 370,622 0.43
6.625% Royal Bank of Scotland 17/09/2018 460,985 0.53
1.875% Santander UK 17/02/2020 454,248 0.52
1.875% Scania 28/06/2022 199,724 0.23
2.375% Scentre Group Trust 1/ Scentre

Group Trust 2 08/04/2022 306,744 0.35
5.625% Segro 07/12/2020 165,313 0.19
1.125% Severn Trent Utilities Finance

07/09/2021 147,449 017
1.625% Severn Trent Utilities Finance

04/12/2022 198,112 0.23
2.000% Shell International Finance

20/12/2019 354,641 0.41
3.000% Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken

18/12/2020 208,194 0.24
1.250% Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken

05/08/2022 392,088 0.45
1.750% Skipton Building Society 30/06/2022 197,650 0.23
2.875% Sky 24/11/2020 310,383 0.36
5.000% Societe Generale 20/12/2018 205,440 0.24
5.658% South East Water Finance

30/09/2019 132,251 0.15
5.125% Southern Gas Networks 02/11/2018 255,650  0.29
4.875% Southern Gas Networks 21/12/2020 108,743 0.13
6.125% Southern Water Services Finance

31/03/2019 471,231 0.54
4.500% Southern Water Services Finance

31/03/2038 214,646 0.25
5.000% SSE 01/10/2018 356,570 0.41
4.250% SSE 14/09/2021 218,080 0.25
5.875% SSE 22/09/2022 117,743 0.14
3.625% SSE 16/09/2077 307,719 0.35
3.875% SSE (Perpetual) 616,674 0.71
7.750% Standard Chartered Bank

03/04/2018 450,000 0.52
5.375% Standard Chartered Bank (Perpetual) 105,082 0.12
5.500% Standard Life Aberdeen 04/12/2042 449,880 0.52
6.546% Standard Life Aberdeen (Perpetual) 214,530 0.25
4.000% Svenska Handelsbanken 18/01/2019 306,858 0.35
3.000% Svenska Handelsbanken 20/11/2020 208,222  0.24
2.375% Svenska Handelsbanken 18/01/2022 309,021 0.36
2.750% Svenska Handelsbanken 05/12/2022 210,028 0.24
1.625% Swedbank 15/04/2019 200,946 0.23
1.250% Swedbank 29/12/2021 394,968 0.45
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Schedule of Investments as at 31 March 2018 (continued)
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Transferable Securities - 96.75% (March 2017: 95.48%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 96.75% (March 2017: 95.48%) (continued)
Pound Sterling - 96.75% (continued)

6.750% Tate & Lyle International Finance

25/11/2019 135,723 0.15
5.625% TDC 23/02/2023 279,865 0.32
5.597% Telefonica Emisiones 12/03/2020 430,608 0.50
5.289% Telefonica Emisiones 09/12/2022 631,802 0.73
5.750% Thames Water Utilities Cayman

Finance 13/09/2030 224,504 0.26
3.875% Total Capital 14/12/2018 306,033 0.35
2.250% Total Capital International

17/12/2020 204,718 0.24
2.250% Total Capital International

09/06/2022 412,680 0.47
1.125% Toyota Motor Credit 07/09/2021 346,752 0.40
1.000% Toyota Motor Credit 27/09/2022 203,199 0.34
5.750% TSB Banking Group 06/05/2026 325,026 0.37
6.625% UBS 11/04/2018 500,560 0.58
1.250% UBS 10/12/2020 794,560 0.91
2.000% Unilever 19/12/2018 100,765 0.12
1.125% Unilever 03/02/2022 246,990 0.28
5.750% United Utilities Water 25/03/2022 376,740 0.43
2.250% Virgin Money 21/04/2020 201,570 0.23
8.125% Vodafone Group 26/11/2018 365,491 0.42

2.375% Volkswagen Financial Services

13/11/2018 201,422 0.23
2.625% Volkswagen Financial Services

22/07/2019 304,503  0.35
1.750% Volkswagen Financial Services

17/04/2020 250,637 0.29
2.750% Volkswagen Financial Services

02/10/2020 102,575 0.12
1.500% Volkswagen Financial Services

12/04/2021 537,934 0.62
1.625% Volkswagen Financial Services

09/06/2022 198,218 0.23
1.750% Volkswagen Financial Services

12/09/2022 99,049 0.11
6.250% Wales & West Utilities Finance

30/11/2021 174,403 0.20
2.875% Walgreens Boots Alliance 20/11/2020 308,664  0.36
4.750% Wellcome Trust Finance 28/05/2021 165,774 0.19
2.125% Wells Fargo & Co 22/04/2022 601,998 0.69
1.375% Wells Fargo & Co 30/06/2022 331,167  0.38
4.000% Wessex Water Services Finance

24/09/2021 215,914 0.25
5.250% Western Power Distribution East

Midlands 17/01/2023 574,065 0.66
5.000% Westpac Banking 21/10/2019 475,519 0.55
2.625% Westpac Banking 14/12/2022 311,655 0.36
2.500% Westpac Securities 13/01/2021 153,785 0.18

6.375% WPP Finance 06/11/2020

4.125% Yorkshire Building Society
20/11/2024

111,821 0.13

206,496 0.24
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Transferable Securities - 96.75% (March 2017: 95.48%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 96.75% (March 2017: 95.48%) (continued)

Pound Sterling - 96.75% (continued)
200,000 6.000% Yorkshire Water Services Bradford

Finance 21/08/2019 212,626 0.24
200,000 6.587% Yorkshire Water Services Odsal

Finance 21/02/2023 242,462 0.28
300,000 6.625% Zurich Finance UK (Perpetual) 343,941 0.40

Total Corporate Bonds 84,070,063  96.75

Total Transferable Securities

84,070,063  96.75

Fair Value % of
GBP Fund

Total value of investments 84,070,063 96.75
Cash at bank*(March
2017: 2.35%) 1,118,407 1.29
Other net assets(March
2017: 2.17%) 1,707,480 1.96
Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares 86,895,950 100.00

*All cash holdings are held at State Street Bank and Trust Company.

All of the above securities are traded on a recognised stock exchange or

traded on a regulated market unless otherwise stated.

% of

Total
Analysis of Total Assets (unaudited) Assets
Transferable securities admitted to an official exchange
listing 96.36
Transferable securities dealt in on another regulated
market 0.35
Other assets 3.29
Total Assets

100.00
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Schedule of Significant Portfolio Changes for SPDR Bloomberg Barclays
0-5 Year Sterling Corporate Bond UCITS ETF (unaudited)

Listed below are the largest cumulative investment purchases and sales during the financial year ended 31 March 2018 in excess of 1%
of total purchases and in excess of 1% of total sales. At a minimum the largest 20 purchases and 20 sales must be given or all purchases
and sales if less than 20.

Portfolio Purchases Cost GBP
2.375% Barclays Bank 06/10/2023 1,006,066
1.250% UBS 10/12/2020 997,326
2.125% Wells Fargo & Co 22/04/2022 931,673
6.375% Centrica 10/03/2022 916,394
8.250% Friends Life Holdings 21/04/2022 903,920
1.500% Volkswagen Financial Services 12/04/2021 843,557
6.500% Deutsche Telekom International Finance 08/04/2022 809,493
10.000% Barclays Bank 21/05/2021 705,052
5.250% Western Power Distribution East Midlands 17/01/2023 697,662
5.225% Heathrow Funding 15/02/2023 692,502
2.750% Daimler 04/12/2020 685,752
6.125% Aviva (Perpetual) 681,108
6.250% Autostrade per 1'Italia 09/06/2022 665,005
5.289% Telefonica Emisiones 09/12/2022 645,463
3.000% Credit Suisse Group Funding Guernsey 27/05/2022 638,876
2.625% Metropolitan Life Global Funding I 05/12/2022 636,481
9.250% Direct Line Insurance Group 27/04/2042 636,195
2.250% Total Capital International 09/06/2022 629,883
2.250% Cooperatieve Rabobank UA 23/03/2022 626,421
1.125% Metropolitan Life Global Funding I 15/12/2021 601,263
Portfolio Sales Proceeds GBP
10.000% Barclays Bank 21/05/2021 1,129,775
2.750% Daimler 04/12/2020 781,635
7.750% Bank of America 30/04/2018 617,045
7.625% Citigroup 03/04/2018 511,491
2.000% BMW US Capital 20/11/2019 510,481
8.250% Friends Life Holdings 21/04/2022 508,504
7.750% Standard Chartered Bank 03/04/2018 464,460
5.597% Telefonica Emisiones 12/03/2020 437,938
6.500% Glencore Finance Europe 27/02/2019 424,677
5.000% SSE 01/10/2018 416,688
2.500% ABN AMRO Bank 18/12/2018 406,635
1.875% Deutsche Bank 28/02/2020 401,809
2.750% Lloyds Bank 09/12/2018 358,543
6.625% UBS 11/04/2018 355,256
1.750% Nestle Holdings 09/12/2020 337,057
5.875% Orange (Perpetual) 334,250
2.750% International Business Machines 21/12/2020 315,725
4.325% BP Capital Markets 10/12/2018 311,866
5.125% Southern Gas Networks 02/11/2018 311,573
5.875% GE Capital UK Funding Unlimited 04/11/2020 307,408
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SPDR Bloomberg Barclays 3-5 Year Euro Government Bond UCITS ETF
Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2018

2018 2017
Notes EUR EUR
Current assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss: 1(e)
Transferable securities 5,861,391 6,708,366
5,861,391 6,708,366
Cash and cash equivalents 1(f) 18,771 34,832
Debtors:

Interest receivable 60,130 83,078
Total current assets 5,940,292 6,826,276
Current liabilities
Creditors - Amounts falling due within one year:

Accrued expenses (1,229) (870)
Total current liabilities (1,229) (870)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 5,939,063 6,825,406

2018 2017 2016
Net asset value per share
5 EUR 30.89 EUR 30.64 EUR 30.66

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR Bloomberg Barclays 3-5 Year Euro Government Bond UCITS ETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income for the financial year ended

31 March 2018

2018 2017
Notes EUR EUR

Interest income 1(k) 1,438 9,108
Net changes in fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss 9 70,912 86,571
Total investment income 72,350 95,679
Operating expenses 3 (10,992) (15,355)
Net profit for the financial year 61,358 80,324
Finance costs
Interest expense 1(k) (76) (94)
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 7 - (1,474)
Profit for the financial year before tax 61,282 78,756
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares resulting from operations 61,282 78,756

Gains and losses arose solely from continuing operations. There were no recognised gains or losses other than those dealt with in the

Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR Bloomberg Barclays 3-5 Year Euro Government Bond UCITS ETF

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of

Redeemable Participating Shares for the financial year ended 31 March

2018
2018 2017
EUR EUR
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares at the beginning of the
financial year 6,825,406 16,796,497
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares resulting from operations 61,282 78,756
Share transactions
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 4,203,624 9,216,445
Costs of redeemable participating shares redeemed (5,151,249) (19,266,292)
Decrease in net assets from share transactions (947,625) (10,049,847)
Total decrease in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares (886,343) (9,971,091)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares
at the end of the financial year 5,939,063 6,825,406

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR Bloomberg Barclays 3-5 Year Euro Government Bond UCITS ETF
Statement of Cash Flows for the financial year ended 31 March 2018

2018 2017
EUR EUR

Total comprehensive income attributable to holders of redeemable
shares 61,282 78,756
Adjustement for:
Movement in financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 846,975 9,827,363
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital 908,257 9,906,119
Movement in receivables 22,048 123,295
Movement in payables 359 (1,263)
Cash inflow from operations 23,307 122,032
Net cash inflow from operating activities 931,564 10,028,151
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions 4,203,624 9,216,445
Payments for redemptions (5,151,249) (19,266,292)
Net cash used in financing activities (947,625) (10,049,847)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (16,061) (21,696)
Cash and cash equivalents at the start of the financial year 34,832 56,528
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year 18,771 34,832
Supplementary information
Interest received 24,386 132,403
Interest paid (76) (94)
Dividend paid - (1,474)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR Bloomberg Barclays 3-5 Year Euro Government Bond UCITS ETF
Schedule of Investments as at 31 March 2018

% of
Fair Value Net
Holding Investment EUR  Assets
Transferable Securities - 98.69% (March 2017: 98.29%)
Government Bonds - 98.69% (March 2017: 98.29%)
Euro - 98.69%
83,000 3.500% Austria Government Bond 15/09/2021 93,916 1.58
43,000 3.650% Austria Government Bond
20/04/2022 49,685 0.84
20,000 0.000% Austria Government Bond
20/09/2022 20,101 0.34
67,000 3.400% Austria Government Bond 22/11/2022 77,928 1.31
87,000 4.250% Belgium Government Bond
28/09/2021 100,926 1.70
63,000 4.000% Belgium Government Bond
28/03/2022 73,696 1.24
98,000 4.250% Belgium Government Bond
28/09/2022 17,379 198
04,000 0.000% Bundesobligation 09/04/2021 95,332 1.61
91,000 0.000% Bundesobligation 08/10/2021 92,211 155
95,000 0.000% Bundesobligation 08/04/2022 96,130 1.62
95,000 0.000% Bundesobligation 07/10/2022 95,808 1.61
112,500 3.250% Bundesrepublik Deutschland
04/07/2021 126,070 2,12
99,500 2.250% Bundesrepublik Deutschland
04/09/2021 108,556 1.83
104,500 2.000% Bundesrepublik Deutschland
04/01/2022 113,746 1.92
125,000 1.750% Bundesrepublik Deutschland
04/07/2022 135844 229
90,000 1.500% Bundesrepublik Deutschland
04/09/2022 96,970 1.63
105,000 1.500% Bundesrepublik Deutschland
15/02/2023 113,575 1.91
30,000 3.500% Finland Government Bond
15/04/2021 33,512 0.56
32,000 0.000% Finland Government Bond
15/04/2022 32,201 0.54
25,000 1.625% Finland Government Bond
15/09/2022 26,948 0.45
85,000 3.750% France Government Bond OAT
25/04/2021 95,762 1.61
137,000 0.000% France Government Bond OAT
25/05/2021 138,403 2.33
219,500 3.250% France Government Bond OAT
25/10/2021 247,096 4.16
244,000 3.000% France Government Bond OAT
25/04/2022 275,757 4.64
125,000 0.000% France Government Bond OAT
25/05/2022 125,792 2,12
188,000 2.250% France Government Bond OAT
25/10/2022 208,261 3.51
102,250 3.750% French Republic Government Bond
OAT 25/04/2021 115,196 1.94
36,000 0.800% Ireland Government Bond
15/03/2022 37,368 0.63
21,000 0.000% Ireland Government Bond
18/10/2022 20,996 0.35
114,000 3.750% Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro
01/03/2021 126,535 2.13
110,000 3.750% Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro
01/05/2021 122,521 2.06

STATE STREET
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% of
Fair Value Net
Investment EUR  Assets

102,000
161,000
121,000

67,000
88,000
103,000
95,000

102,000
105,000

100,000

90,000
115,000
5,000
80,000
83,750
84,000
65,000
10,000
70,000
60,000
20,000
6,000

111,000
124,000
115,000
125,000

57,000
120,000

Transferable Securities - 98.69% (March 2017: 98.29%)
(continued)

Government Bonds - 98.69% (March 2017: 98.29%) (continued)
Euro - 98.69% (continued)
0.450% Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro

01/06/2021 103,322 1.74
3.750% Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro

01/08/2021 180,420 3.04
4.750% Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro

01/09/2021 139,932 2.36
0.350% Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro

01/11/2021 67,467 114
2.150% Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro

15/12/2021 94,219 1.59
5.000% Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro

01/03/2022 121,784 2.05
1.200% Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro

01/04/2022 98,192 1.65
1.350% Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro

15/04/2022 105,931 1.78
0.900% Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro

01/08/2022 106,944 1.80
5.500% Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro

01/09/2022 121,959 2.05
1.450% Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro

15/09/2022 93,747 158
5.500% Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro

01/11/2022 140,836 2.37
2.250% Luxembourg Government Bond

21/03/2022 5,486 0.09
3.250% Netherlands Government Bond

15/07/2021 89,656 1.51
0.000% Netherlands Government Bond

15/01/2022 84,644 1.43
2.250% Netherlands Government Bond

15/07/2022 92,938 157
3.750% Netherlands Government Bond

15/01/2023 77,123 1.30
7.500% Netherlands Government Bond

15/01/2023 13,665 0.23
3.850% Portugal Obrigacoes do Tesouro

15/04/2021 78,326 1.32
2.200% Portugal Obrigacoes do Tesouro

17/10/2022 65,274 1.10
3.000% Slovakia Government Bond

28/02/2023 23,049 0.39
3.000% Slovenia Government Bond

08/04/2021 6,585 0.1
5.500% Spain Government Bond 30/04/2021 130,584 2.20
0.750% Spain Government Bond 30/07/2021 127,899 2.15
5.850% Spain Government Bond 31/01/2022 141,348 238
0.400% Spain Government Bond 30/04/2022 127,200 2.14
0.450% Spain Government Bond 31/10/2022 57,986 0.98
5.400% Spain Government Bond 31/01/2023 150,474 2.53
Total Government Bonds 5,861,391  98.69
Total Transferable Securities 5,861,391  98.69
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SPDR Bloomberg Barclays 3-5 Year Euro Government Bond UCITS ETF
Schedule of Investments as at 31 March 2018 (continued)

Fair Value % of

EUR Fund
Total value of investments 5,861,391 98.69
Cash at bank* (March 2017: 0.51%) 18,771 0.32
Other net assets (March
2017: 1.20%) 58,901 0.99

Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 5,939,063 100.00

*All cash holdings are held at State Street Bank and Trust Company.

All of the above securities are traded on a recognised stock exchange or
traded on a regulated market unless otherwise stated.

% of
Total
Analysis of Total Assets (unaudited) Assets
Transferable securities admitted to an official exchange
listing 73.17
Transferable securities dealt in on another regulated
market 25.50
Other assets 1.33
Total Assets 100.00
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Schedule of Significant Portfolio Changes for SPDR Bloomberg Barclays
3-5 Year Euro Government Bond UCITS ETF (unaudited)

Listed below are the largest cumulative investment purchases and sales during the financial year ended 31 March 2018 in excess of 1%
of total purchases and in excess of 1% of total sales. At a minimum the largest 20 purchases and 20 sales must be given or all purchases
and sales if less than 20.

Portfolio Purchases Cost EUR
3.000% French Republic Government Bond OAT 25/04/2022 577,771
2.250% French Republic Government Bond OAT 25/10/2022 313,591
1.750% Bundesrepublik Deutschland Bundesanleihe 04/07/2022 279,990
5.000% Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 01/03/2022 275,692
0.000% French Republic Government Bond OAT 25/05/2022 261,903
0.400% Spain Government Bond 30/04/2022 226,032
1.200% Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 01/04/2022 207,985
4.250% Kingdom of Belgium Government Bond 28/09/2022 207,163
1.350% Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 15/04/2022 206,450
0.000% Bundesobligation 08/04/2022 203,376
5.500% Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 01/09/2022 195,622
3.250% French Republic Government Bond OAT 25/10/2021 189,176
1.500% Bundesrepublik Deutschland Bundesanleihe 04/09/2022 173,993
2.250% Netherlands Government Bond 15/07/2022 170,174
1.450% Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 15/09/2022 164,608
5.500% Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 01/11/2022 160,809
5.400% Spain Government Bond 31/01/2023 149,332
4.000% Kingdom of Belgium Government Bond 28/03/2022 148,687
4.750% Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 01/09/2021 144,621
2.250% Bundesrepublik Deutschland Bundesanleihe 04/09/2021 143,534
3.750% French Republic Government Bond OAT 25/04/2021 138,754
0.000% Bundesobligation 07/10/2022 137,169
0.750% Spain Government Bond 30/07/2021 132,578
4.250% Kingdom of Belgium Government Bond 28/09/2021 125,631
0.250% Bundesobligation 16/10/2020 114,417
1.500% Bundesrepublik Deutschland Bundesanleihe 15/02/2023 113,062
2.500% French Republic Government Bond OAT 25/10/2020 107,704
3.750% Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 01/08/2021 105,715
0.900% Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 01/08/2022 105,466
3.750% Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 01/05/2021 104,901
3.250% Netherlands Government Bond 15/07/2021 103,116
3.400% Republic of Austria Government Bond 22/11/2022 100,096
0.350% Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 01/11/2021 97,914
3.850% Portugal Obrigacoes Do Tesouro 15/04/2021 95,540
3.500% Republic of Austria Government Bond 15/09/2021 92,748
5.850% Spain Government Bond 31/01/2022 92,667
4.000% Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 01/09/2020 88,291
3.650% Republic of Austria Government Bond 20/04/2022 87,080
0.000% French Republic Government Bond OAT 25/05/2021 84,748
Portfolio Sales Proceeds EUR
French Republic Government Bond OAT 2.500% 25/10/2020 361,889
French Republic Government Bond OAT 3.500% 25/04/2020 341,701
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Schedule of Significant Portfolio Changes for SPDR Bloomberg Barclays
3-5 Year Euro Government Bond UCITS ETF (unaudited) (continued)

Listed below are the largest cumulative investment purchases and sales during the financial year ended 31 March 2018 in excess of
1% of total purchases and in excess of 1% of total sales. At a minimum the largest 20 purchases and 20 sales must be given or all
purchases and sales if less than 20.

Portfolio Sales (continued) Proceeds EUR
French Republic Government Bond OAT 3.000% 25/04/2022 204,164
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 4.000% 01/09/2020 274,857
French Republic Government Bond OAT 3.750% 25/04/2021 269,385
Bundesobligation 0.250% 16/10/2020 244,936
French Republic Government Bond OAT 3.250% 25/10/2021 237,634
French Republic Government Bond OAT 0.250% 25/11/2020 223,819
Spain Government Bond 4.850% 31/10/2020 219,681
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 4.750% 01/09/2021 203,395
Kingdom of Belgium Government Bond 3.750% 28/09/2020 197,501
Bundesrepublik Deutschland Bundesanleihe 3.000% 04/07/2020 187,034
Spain Government Bond 4.000% 30/04/2020 175,052
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 4.250% 01/03/2020 173,403
Spain Government Bond 1.150% 30/07/2020 172,581
French Republic Government Bond OAT 0.000% 25/05/2020 170,860
Bundesrepublik Deutschland Bundesanleihe 2.250% 04/09/2020 169,500
Bundesrepublik Deutschland Bundesanleihe 2.500% 04/01/2021 156,908
Bundesrepublik Deutschland Bundesanleihe 2.250% 04/09/2021 154,950
Spain Government Bond 0.750% 30/07/2021 153,788
ITtaly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 5.000% 01/03/2022 153,250
Kingdom of Belgium Government Bond 4.250% 28/09/2021 149,263
Bundesobligation 0.000% 17/04/2020 145,418
Bundesrepublik Deutschland Bundesanleihe 1.750% 04/07/2022 142,781
Republic Of Austria 3.900% 15/07/2010 141,238
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 0.650% 01/11/2020 136,559
Spain Government Bond 5.850% 31/01/2022 136,277
French Republic Government Bond OAT 0.000% 25/05/2022 136,225
Spain Government Bond 5.500% 30/04/2021 135,729
Netherlands Government Bond 3.250% 15/07/2021 135,241
Ttaly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 3.750% 01/03/2021 134,021
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 0.700% 01/05/2020 132,715
Netherlands Government Bond 3.500% 15/07/2020 132,715
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 0.350% 01/11/2021 128,921
Bundesobligation 0.000% 08/10/2021 122,217
Bundesobligation 0.000% 09/04/2021 114,960
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 1.200% 01/04/2022 112,909
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 3.750% 01/08/2021 112,480
ITtaly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 3.750% 01/05/2021 111,938
Republic of Austria Government Bond 3.500% 15/09/2021 109,267
Bundesobligation 0.000% 08/04/2022 106,689
French Republic Government Bond OAT 2.250% 25/10/2022 102,781
ITtaly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 1.350% 15/04/2022 102,672
Spain Government Bond 0.400% 30/04/2022 100,455
French Republic Government Bond OAT 0.000% 25/05/2021 98,051
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Schedule of Significant Portfolio Changes for SPDR Bloomberg Barclays
3-5 Year Euro Government Bond UCITS ETF (unaudited) (continued)

Listed below are the largest cumulative investment purchases and sales during the financial year ended 31 March 2018 in excess of
1% of total purchases and in excess of 1% of total sales. At a minimum the largest 20 purchases and 20 sales must be given or all
purchases and sales if less than 20.

Portfolio Sales (continued) Proceeds EUR
Ireland Government Bond 4.500% 18/04/2020 97,282
Ireland Government Bond 5.000% 18/10/2020 95,176
Bundesrepublik Deutschland Bundesanleihe 2.000% 04/01/2022 93,195
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SPDR BofA Merrill Lynch 0-5 Year Emerging Markets USD Government
Bond UCITS ETF
Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2018

2018 2017
Notes USD USD
Current assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss: 1(e)
Transferable securities 65,642,698 123,350,861
65,642,698 123,350,861
Cash and cash equivalents 1(f) 1,335,180 1,980,210
Cash held as collateral with broker 1(g) 10,618 10,618
Debtors:

Interest receivable 802,952 1,619,928

Receiveable for investments sold 260 -
Total current assets 67,791,708 126,961,617
Current liabilities
Creditors - Amounts falling due within one year:

Accrued expenses (59,280) (45,506)
Total current liabilities (59,280) (45,506)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 67,732,428 126,916,111

2018 2017 2016
Net asset value per share
5 USD 29.82 USD 30.18  USD 29.90

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR BofA Merrill Lynch 0-5 Year Emerging Markets USD Government

Bond UCITS ETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income for the financial year ended

31 March 2018

2018 2017

Notes USD USD
Interest income 1(k) 4,716,396 2,287,143
Net changes in fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss 9 (1,308,852) 554,520
Miscellaneous income 337 2,138
Total investment income 3,407,881 2,843,801
Operating expenses 3 (597,307) (289,899)
Net profit for the financial year 2,810,574 2,553,902
Finance costs
Interest expense 1(k) (1,865) (1,596)
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 7 (3,971,910) (2,270,337)
(Loss)/profit for the financial year before tax (1,163,201) 281,969
Witholding tax on investment income 2 2,567 (2,768)
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares resulting from operations (1,160,634) 279,201

Gains and losses arose solely from continuing operations. There were no recognised gains or losses other than those dealt with in the

Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR BofA Merrill Lynch 0-5 Year Emerging Markets USD Government
Bond UCITS ETF
Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of

Redeemable Participating Shares for the financial year ended 31 March
2018

2018 2017
USD USD

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares at the beginning of the
financial year 126,916,111 42,548,716
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares resulting from operations (1,160,634) 279,201
Share transactions
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 48,812,645 95,094,370
Costs of redeemable participating shares redeemed (106,835,694) (11,006,176)
(Decrease)/increase in net assets from share transactions (58,023,049) 84,088,194
Total (decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares (59,183,683) 84,367,395
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares
at the end of the financial year 67,732,428 126,916,111

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR BofA Merrill Lynch 0-5 Year Emerging Markets USD Government

Bond UCITS ETF

Statement of Cash Flows for the financial year ended 31 March 2018

2018 2017
USD USD

Total comprehensive (expense)/income attributable to holders of
redeemable shares (1,160,634) 279,201
Adjustement for:
Movement in cash with/due to broker - (10,618)
Movement in financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 57,707,903 (82,211,844)
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital 56,547,269 (81,943,261)
Movement in receivables 816,976 (1,092,164)
Movement in payables 13,774 30,467
Cash inflow/(outflow) from operations 830,750 (1,061,697)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 57,378,019 (83,004,958)
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions 48,812,645 95,094,370
Payments for redemptions (106,835,694) (11,006,176)
Net cash (used in)/generated by financing activities (58,023,049) 84,088,194
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (645,030) 1,083,236
Cash and cash equivalents at the start of the financial year 1,980,210 896,974
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year 1,335,180 1,980,210
Supplementary information
Taxation paid 2,567 (2,768)
Interest received 5,533,372 1,194,979
Interest paid (1,865) (1,596)
Dividend paid (3,971,910) (2,270,337)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR BofA Merrill Lynch 0-5 Year Emerging Markets USD Government Bond
UCITS ETF

Schedule of Investments as at 31 March 2018

% of % of
Fair Value Net Fair Value Net
Holding Investment USD  Assets Holding Investment USD  Assets
Transferable Securities - 96.91% (March 2017: 97.19%) Transferable Securities - 96.91% (March 2017: 97.19%)
Corporate Bonds - 16.24%(March 2017: 12.87%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 16.24% Corporate Bonds - 16.24%(March 2017: 12.87%) (continued)
200,000 3.250% Amber Circle Funding 04/12/2022 197,792  0.29 United States Dollar - 16.24% (continued)
o Avr : 300,000 6.902% Vnesheconombank Via VEB Finance
200,000 2.8500/0 Avi Funding 16/0‘9/2020 197,266 0.29 09/07/2020 318,306 0.47
200,000 5.250% Banco de Costa Rica 12(08/2018 200,990 0.30 250,000 6.025% Vnesheconombank Via VEB Finance
150,000 4.125% Banco del Estado de Chile 05/07/2022 265,377 0.39
07/ 100/ 2020 . 152,835 0-23 250,000 4.646% Wakala Global Sukuk 06/07/2021 263,372 0.39
150,000 g‘g;g;;gggo del Estado de Chile 151,224 0.02 200,000 3.903% ZAR Sovereign Capital Fund
. . . ’ ’ 24/06/2020 201,200 0.30
200,000 3.800% Banco Nacional de Comercio Exterior _—
11/08/2026 196,000 0.29 Total Corporate Bonds 11,004,731  16.24
200,000 2%3705:/72%‘211100 Nacional de Costa Rica 206,750 0.30 Government Bonds - 80.67%(March 2017: 84.32%)
? : 3 > ar - 0,
175,000 6.273% CBB International Sukuk 22/11/2018 177,625 0.26 United States Dollar - 80.67%

N . .
200,000 4.750% Century Master Investment 200,000 6.750% Abu Dhabi Government International

19/09/2018 201,331 0.30 Bond 08/04/2019 208,118 0.31
400,000 3.750% Charming Light Investments 750,000 2.125% Abu Dhabi Government International
03/09/2019 401,174 0.59 Bond 03/05/2021 728,062  1.08
200,000 4.125% Development Bank of Kazakhstan 650,000 6.250% Argentine Republic Government
10/12/2022 199,332 0.29 .
. International Bond 22/04/2019 667,875 0.99
200,000 6.450% Dubai DOF Sukuk 02/05/2022 221,752 0.33 . .
. 1,150,000 6.875% Argentine Republic Government
100,000 3‘875:/" Dub_al DOF SUkul,( :f’o/ 01,/ 20_23 100,750 015 International Bond 22/04/2021 1,219,000 1.80
400,000 1.55%71121/61;(1)111; Mustesarlig Varlik Kiralama 402,300 059 790,000 5.625% Argentine Republic Government
150,000 4.251% Hazine Mustesarligi Varlik Kiralama International Bond 26/01/2022 801,455 118
AS 08/06/2021 149,570 0.22 375,000 4.625% Argentine Republic Government
200,000 2.005% Hong Kong Sukuk 2014 18/09/2019 197,930 0.29 International Bond 11/01/2023 361,504 0.53
200,000 1.894% Hong Kong Sukuk 2015 03/06/2020 196,220  0.29 250,000 5.500% Bahrain Government International
200,000 3.917% Indian Railway Finance 26/02/2019 201,209 0.30 Bond 31/03/2020 253,413 0.37
200,000 2.000% Industrial Bank of Korea 200,000 5.875% Bahrain Government International
23/04/2020 194,976 0.29 Bond 26/01/2021 202,900  0.30
250,000 5.000% IPIC GMIN 15/11/2020 260,700  0.38 300,000 6.125% Bahrain Government International
500,000 5.500% IPIC GMTN 01/03/2022 534,020 0.79 Bond 05/07/2022 304,200 0.45
1,100,000 2.894% KSA Sukuk 20/04/2022 1,069,750  1.58 250,000 6.369% Banco Nacional de Desenvolvimento
250,000 7.625% MDC-GMTN 06/05/2019 262,388  0.39 Economico e Social 16/06/2018 251,630  0.37
200,000 5.500% MDC-GMTN 20/04/2021 212,000  0.31 200,000 4.000% Banco Nacional de Desenvolvimento
100,000 3.250% MDC-GMTN 28/04/2022 98,875 015 Economico e Social 14/04/2019 201,316 0.30
200,000 4.000% Mumtalakat Sukuk Holding 100,000 6.500% Banco Nacional de Desenvolvimento
25/11/2021 R 190,296 0.28 Economico e Social 10/06/2019 103,348 0.15
200,000 Kfai’g?emﬁgg%tgfﬁsgts & Liabilities 209,120 031 250,000 5.500% Fanco N'f\cional de Desenvolvimento
600,000 5.000% Qatari Diar Finance 21/07/2020 620,076 0.1 Economlco.e §0c1a1 12/07/2020 ) 259,013 0.38
200,000 6.750% Second Pakistan International Sukuk 100,000 4.875% Bolivian Government International
03/12/2019 204,130 0.30 Bond 29/10/2022 102,655 0.15
200,000 3.839% Sharjah Sukuk 2 27/01/2021 201,783  0.30 125,000 8.875% Brazilian Government International
500,000 3.241% SoQ Sukuk A QSC 18/01/2023 488,786  0.72 Bond 14/10/2019 136,250  0.20
200,000 0.000% SPARC EM SPC Panama Metro Line 600,000 4.875% Brazilian Government International
2 5P 05/12/2022 180400  0.27 Bond 22/01/2021 624,300  0.92
250,000 4.300% Temasek Financial T 25/10/2019 256,135  0.38 600,000 2.625% Brazilian Government International
500,000 2.375% Temasek Financial I 23/01/2023 484,430 0.71 Bond 05/01/2023 569,700 0.84
200,000 5.500% Third Pakistan International Sukuk 200,000 3.875% Chile Government International Bond
13/ 10({ 202.1 . . 196,390 029 05/08/2020 205,046 0.30
300,000 3'56/2127)2121;(1 Pakistan International Sukuk 288,096 043 100,000 3.250% Chile Government International
250,000 4.224% Vnesheconombank Via VEB Finance Bond 14/09/2021 100,550 015
21/11/2018 251,175 0.37
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SPDR BofA Merrill Lynch 0-5 Year Emerging Markets USD Government Bond

UCITS ETF
Schedule of Investments as at 31 March 2018 (continued)

% of % of
Fair Value Net Fair Value Net
Holding Investment USD  Assets Holding Investment USD  Assets

Transferable Securities - 96.91% (March 2017: 97.19%)

(continued)

Government Bonds - 80.67%(March 2017: 84.32%) (continued)

United States Dollar - 80.67% (continued)

Transferable Securities - 96.91% (March 2017: 97.19%)

(continued)

Government Bonds - 80.67%(March 2017: 84.32%) (continued)

United States Dollar - 80.67% (continued)

200,000 2.250% Chile Government International 200,000 3.125% Export-Import Bank of India
Bond 30/10/2022 191,600 0.28 20/07/2021 197,369 0.29

100,000 1.625% China Development Bank 200,000 4.000% Export-Import Bank of India
22/06/2019 98,350 0.14 14/01/2023 199,967 0.29

600,000 2.500% China Development Bank 200,000 2.875% Export-Import Bank of Korea
09/10/2020 589,899 0.87 17/09/2018 200,066 0.30

400,000 2.125% China Development Bank 01/06/2021 386,650 0.57 150,000 1.750% Export-Import Bank of Korea

250,000 2.625% China Development Bank 26/05/2019 147,944 0.22
24/01/2022 244,131 0.36 200,000 2.375% Export-Import Bank of Korea

200,000 2.125% China Government International 12/08/2019 198,336 029
Bond 02/11/2022 195,069 0.29 200,000 1.500% Export-Import Bank of Korea

450,000 7.375% Colombia Government International 21/10/2019 195,520 029
Bond 18/03/2019 468,450 0.69 300,000 2.250% Export-Import Bank of Korea

200,000 11.750% Colombia Government International 21/01/2020 295485 0.44
Bond 25/02/2020 231,600 0.34 300,000 5.125% Export-Import Bank of Korea

500,000 4.375% Colombia Government International 29/06/2020 312480 046
Bond 12/07/2021 517,500 0.76 200,000 2.625% Export-Import Bank of Korea

300,000 4.250% Costa Rica Government International 30/12/2020 196,868 029
Bond 26/01/2023 288,600 0.43 250,000 4.000% Export-Import Bank of Korea

400,000 6.750% Croatia Government International 29/01/2021 254,905 0.38
Bond 05/11/2019 423,800  0.63 200,000 2.500% Export-Import Bank of Korea

300,000 6.625% Croatia Government International 10/05/2021 195,174 029
Bond 14/07/2020 321,801 0.47 300,000 4.375% Export-Import Bank of Korea

300,000 6.375% Croatia Government International 15/09/2021 309,621 0.46
Bond 24/03/2021 324,210 0.48 300,000 5.000% Export-Import Bank of Korea

400,000 7.500% Dominican Republic International 11/04/2022 317,049 0.47
Bond 06/05/2021 425,228  0.63 100,000 3.000% Export-Import Bank of Korea

400,000 10.500% Ecuador Government International 01/11/2022 97,857 014
Bond 24/03/2020 428,000 0.63 300,000 4.750% Financiera de Desarrollo 08/02/2022 306,000 0.45

400,000 10.750% Ecuador Government International 150,000 3.500% Fondo MIVIVIENDA 31/01/2023 147,000  0.22
Bond 28/03/2022 437,600 0.65 200,000 6.875% Georgia Government International

200,000 5.750% Egypt Government International Bond 12/04/2021 215,776 0.32
Bond 29/04/2020 204,854 0.30 200,000 9.250% Ghana Government International

550,000 6.125% Egypt Government International Bond 15/09/2022 227,728 0.34
Bond 31/01/2022 568,031  0.84 200,000 5.750% Guatemala Government Bond

400,000 5.577% Egypt Government International 06/06/2022 210,746 0.31
Bond 21/02/2023 405,680 0.60 200,000 8.750% Honduras Government International

150,000 7.375% El Salvador Government International Bond 16/12/2020 220,978 0.33
Bond 01/12/2019 155,987 023 100,000 4.000% Hungary Government International

225,000 7.750% El Salvador Government Bond 25/03/2019 101,150 0.15
International Bond 24/01/2023 244,901 0.36 350,000 6.250% Hungary Government International

100,000 7.750% Emirate of Dubai Government Bond 29/01/2020 370,125 0.55
International Bonds 05/10/2020 110,767 0.16 700,000 6.375% Hungary Government International

200,000 5.591% Emirate of Dubai Government Bond 29/03/2021 762,160 113
International Bonds 22/06/2021 213,050 0.31 450,000 5.375% Hungary Government International

300,000 2.500% Export-Import Bank of China Bond 21/02/2023 485,955 0.72
31/07/2019 298,266 0.44 550,000 11.625% Indonesia Government International

350,000 2.000% Export-Import Bank of China Bond 04/03/2019 594,951  0.88
26/04/2021 337,796 050 500,000 5.875% Indonesia Government International

200,000 2.625% Export-Import Bank of China Bond 13/03/2020 527,080 0.78
14/03/2022 194,816 029 600,000 4.875% Indonesia Government International

200,000 2.750% Export-Import Bank of China Bond 05/05/2021 625,680 0.92
28/11/2022 194,484 029 250,000 3.700% Indonesia Government International

200,000 2.750% Export-Import Bank of India Bond 08/01/2022 250,930 0.37
12/08/2020 197,261 029 400,000 3.750% Indonesia Government International

Bond 25/04/2022 400,660 0.59
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SPDR BofA Merrill Lynch 0-5 Year Emerging Markets USD Government Bond
UCITS ETF

Schedule of Investments as at 31 March 2018 (continued)

% of % of
Fair Value Net Fair Value Net
Holding Investment USD  Assets Holding Investment USD  Assets
Transferable Securities - 96.91% (March 2017: 97.19%) Transferable Securities - 96.91% (March 2017: 97.19%)
(continued) (continued)
Government Bonds - 80.67%(March 2017: 84.32%) (continued) Government Bonds - 80.67%(March 2017: 84.32%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 80.67% (continued) United States Dollar - 80.67% (continued)
200,000 2.950% Indonesia Government International 200,000 8.000% Mexico Government International
Bond 11/01/2023 193,020 0.28 Bond 24/09/2022 246,000 0.36
275,000 5.125% Israel Government International Bond 200,000 6.250% MFB Magyar Fejlesztesi Bank
26/03/2019 277,932 0.41 21/10/2020 213,840 0.32
450,000 4.000% Israel Government International 200,000 10.875% Mongolia Government International
Bond 30/06/2022 465,282 0.69 Bond 06/04/2021 230,158 0.34
200,000 5.875% Kenya Government International 200,000 5.125% Mongolia Government International
Bond 24/06/2019 205,138 0.30 Bond 05/12/2022 195,570 0.29
200,000 2.875% Korea Development Bank 400,000 4.250% Morocco Government International
22/08/2018 200,084 0.30 Bond 11/12/2022 408,080 0.60
250,000 3.000% Korea Development Bank 200,000 5.500% Namibia International Bonds
17/03/2019 250,397 0.37 03/11/2021 206,064 0.30
200,000 1.375% Korea Development Bank 12/09/2019 195,628 0.29 200,000 5.125% Nigeria Government International
100,000 2.500% Korea Development Bank Bond 12/07/2018 200,258 0.30
11/03/2020 98,913 0.15 300,000 3.625% Oman Government International
100,000 2.250% Korea Development Bank Bond 15/06/2021 292,398 043
18/05/2020 97,998 0.14 200,000 3.875% Oman Government International
200,000 4.625% Korea Development Bank 16/11/2021 208,684 031 Bond 08/03/2022 194,272 0.29
.125% Oman Government International
200,000 2.625% Korea Development Bank 300,000 4.125%
27/02/2022 194278 0.29 Bond 17/ (;11(/;023 - 288,375  0.43
200,000 3.000% Korea Development Bank 200,000 7.250% Pakistan Government Internation
‘:’ 4/09 /2022 P 196,100 0.29 Bond 15/04/2019 203,648 0.30
o . 300,000 5.200% Panama Government International
goo,ooo 7.1251; I;orea.ltnltetrnatl(t).nala]l&ér:)d 16/04/ 2tmg 417,840 0.62 Bond 30/01/2020 312,600 0.46
00,000 2.750% Kuwait Internation vernmen o .
200,000 4.625% Paraguay Government International
Bondo/zoL/;3/ 202(2}0 I ional 784,032 116 Bond 25/01/2023 205,360 0.30
150,000 5.150% Lebanon Government International o .
200,000 4.000% Perusahaan Penerbit SBSN
Bond;{ O]f/ 20120 : onal 149,955 0.22 Indonesia IT 21/11/2018 201,350 0.30
250,000 5.150% Lebanon Government Internation: o . .
400,000 6.125% Perusahaan Penerbit SBSN Indonesia
Bond 3/2{:1 1: 2018 Go t International 249,965 0.36 111 15/03/2019 412,568 0.61
75,000 5.500% Lebanon Government Internation: o . .
100,000 3.400% Perusahaan Penerbit SBSN Indonesia
1630nd i/?’iz ﬁ/ 2019G0 I ional 74,625 0.1 I 29/03/2021 99,350 0.15
200,000 6.000% Lebanon Government International . .
’ 200,000 3.400% Perusahaan Penerbit SBSN Indonesia
Bond ;01{05/2019(}0 : - 200,200 0.30 [T 29/03/2022 197,260 0.29
400,000 5.450% Lebanon Government Internation o . .
300,000 3.300% Perusahaan Penerbit SBSN Indonesia
gond;SI/;/ 2019G0 + International 397,400 059 1II 21/11/2022 204,000 0.43
300,000 6.375% Lebanon Government Internation: O DLl .
200,000 9.875% Philippine Government International
Bc;nd ;91/2 s/ 202‘2}0 I ional 301,470 044 Bond 15/01/2019 211,320 0.31
100,000 5.800% Lebanon Government Internation: e .
200,000 8.375% Philippine Government International
6Bond;4£:g/ 2022}0 I onal 99,250 0.15 Bond 17/06/2019 213,422 0.31
150,000 6.150% Lebanon Government Internation o) DLl .
150,000 6.500% Philippine Government International
:ond ;9{2 g/ 2020G  International 149,535 0.22 Bond 20/01/2020 159,005 0.23
525,000 8.250% Lebanon Government Internation: (TR .
425,000 4.000% Philippine Government International
I;ond "1/2{.2:;/ 2021(} I ional 552,667 0.81 Bond 15/01/2021 434,817 0.64
350,000 6.100% Lebanon Government International o .
750,000 5.250% Qatar Government International
6B°nd (;4{; (t))/ 2022Go : onal 343724 0.5 Bond 20/01/2020 777,240 115
300,000 6.000% Lebanon Government Internation: o .
950,000 2.375% Qatar Government International
Bond §7/ 01/2023 " 291,300 043 Bond 02/06/2021 918,745 1.36
200,000 4&%(;//02342%gy ar Export-Tmport Ban| 202.018 0.20 450,000 4.500% Qatar Government International
3 o Mexico G I onal ? -3 Bond 20/01/2022 464,193 0.69
330,000 8.125% Mexico Government International . . .
200,000 6.000% Republic of Armenia International
Bond f;oﬁ 2/ '201(?0 I onal 363,990 0.54 Bond 30/09/2020 207,000 0.31
150,000 3.500% Mexico Government Internation: o .
575,000 6.375% Republic of Poland Government
B(;nd‘;ll/v? Y .202(:0 ; comal 151,500 0.22 International Bond 15/07/2019 601,760 0.89
590,000 3.625% Mexico Government Internation: o .
450,000 5.125% Republic of Poland Government
Bond 15/03/2022 599,995 0.89 International Bond 21/04/2021 478,125 0.71
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SPDR BofA Merrill Lynch 0-5 Year Emerging Markets USD Government Bond

UCITS ETF

Schedule of Investments as at 31 March 2018 (continued)

% of % of
Fair Value Net Fair Value Net
Holding Investment USD  Assets Holding Investment USD  Assets

Transferable Securities - 96.91% (March 2017: 97.19%)

(continued)

Government Bonds - 80.67%(March 2017: 84.32%) (continued)

United States Dollar - 80.67% (continued)
750,000 5.000% Republic of Poland Government

Transferable Securities - 96.91% (March 2017: 97.19%)
(continued)

Government Bonds - 80.67%(March 2017: 84.32%) (continued)

United States Dollar - 80.67% (continued)
400,000 7.750% Ukraine Government International

International Bond 23/03/2022 801,997 1.18 Bond 01/09/2021 418,752 0.62
350,000 6.875% Republic of South Africa Government 300,000 7.750% Ukraine Government International
International Bond 27/05/2019 364,507 0.54 Bond 01/09/2022 312,600 0.46
350,000 5.500% Republic of South Africa Government 100,000 8.000% Uruguay Government International
International Bond 09/03/2020 362,915 0.54 Bond 18/11/2022 116,005 0.17
300,000 5.875% Republic of South Africa Government 200,000 6.750% Vietnam Government International
International Bond 30/05/2022 322,008 0.48 Bond 29/01/2020 211,190 0.31
550,000 6.750% Romanian Government International 100,000 5.375% Zambia Government International
Bond 07/02/2022 611,160 0.90 Bond 20/09/2022 94,980 0.14
875,000 11.000% Russian Foreign Bond - Eurobond . . .
24/07/2018 896,446 132 Total Government Bonds 54,637,967  80.67
400,000 3.500% Russian Foreign Bond - Eurobond Total Transferable Securities 65,642,608  96.91
16/01/2019 401,132 0.59 _—
900,000 5.000% Russian Foreign Bond - Eurobond
29/04/2020 929,070 137 Fair Value % of
400,000 4.500% Russian Foreign Bond - Eurobond USD Fund
04/04/2022 412,384 0.61 lvalue of i
1,250,000 2.375% Saudi Government International Totalvalue ofinvestments 65,642,698 96.91
Bond 26/10/2021 1,203,750 177 Cash at baglk* (March
200,000 8.750% Senegal Government International 2017: 1.56%) 1,335,180 1.97
Bond 13/05/2021 224,010  0.33 Cash at br%ker (March
200,000 5.875% Serbia International Bond 2017: 0.01%) 10,618 0.02
03/12/2018 203,704  0.30 Other net assets (March
. 0,
500,000 4.875% Serbia International Bond 2017: 1.24%) 743,932 1.10
25/02/2020 511,890 0.76 Net assets attributable to holders
450,000 7.250% Serbia International Bond of redeemable participating shares 67,732,428 100.00
28/09/2021 500,409 0.74
200,000 6.000% Sri Lanka Government International *All cash holdings are held at State Street Bank and Trust Company.
Bond 14/01/2019 203,498 0.30
200,000 5.125% Sri Lanka Government International All of the above securities are traded on a recognised stock exchange or
Bond 11/04/2019 202,038 0.30 traded on a regulated market unless otherwise stated.
175,000 6.250% Sri Lanka Government International
Bond 04/10/2020 181,401 0.27 % of
200,000 6.250% Sri Lanka Government International . . Total
Bor?d 207 /07/2021 207,358 0.31 Analysis of Total Assets (unaudited) Assets
200,000 5.750% Sri Lanka Government International Transferable securities admitted to an official exchange
Bond 18/01/2022 202,210 0.30 listing 91.31
300,000 5.875% Sri Lanka Government International Transferable securities dealt in on another regulated
Bond 25/07/2022 304,419 0.45 market 5.54
400,000 7.000% Turkey Government International Other assets 3.15
Bond 11/03/2019 413,060 0.61 E—
350,000 7.500% Turkey Government International Total Assets 100.00
Bond 07/11/2019 370,174 0.55 —_—
450,000 7.000% Turkey Government International
Bond 05/06/2020 476,789 0.70
500,000 5.625% Turkey Government International
Bond 30/03/2021 517,500 0.76
100,000 5.125% Turkey Government International
Bond 25/03/2022 101,948 0.15
700,000 6.250% Turkey Government International
Bond 26/09/2022 741,433 1.09
100,000 7.750% Ukraine Government International
Bond 01/09/2019 103,800 0.15
350,000 7.750% Ukraine Government International
Bond 01/09/2020 366,576 0.54
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Schedule of Significant Portfolio Changes for SPDR BofA Merrill Lynch
0-5 Year Emerging Markets USD Government Bond UCITS ETF
(unaudited)

Listed below are the largest cumulative investment purchases and sales during the financial year ended 31 March 2018 in excess of 1%
of total purchases and in excess of 1% of total sales. At a minimum the largest 20 purchases and 20 sales must be given or all purchases
and sales if less than 20.

Portfolio Purchases Cost USD
2.894% KSA Sukuk 20/04/2022 3,300,392
5.000% Republic of Poland Government International Bond 23/03/2022 2,200,616
2.750% Kuwait International Government Bond 20/03/2022 2,055,000
3.625% Mexico Government International Bond 15/03/2022 1,764,454
10.750% Ecuador Government International Bond 28/03/2022 1,710,750
6.250% Turkey Government International Bond 26/09/2022 1,647,875
3.750% Indonesia Government International Bond 25/04/2022 1,542,852
4.500% Russian Foreign Bond - Eurobond 04/04/2022 1,499,960
5.500% IPIC GMTN 01/03/2022 1,225,257
2.125% China Government International Bond 02/11/2022 1,093,052
7.750% Ukraine Government International Bond 01/09/2019 1,041,600
5.000% Export-Import Bank of Korea 11/04/2022 990,255
6.125% Bahrain Government International Bond 05/07/2022 950,310
7.750% Ukraine Government International Bond 01/09/2021 944,495
7.750% Ukraine Government International Bond 01/09/2020 939,960
4.000% Israel Government International Bond 30/06/2022 912,305
6.100% Lebanon Government International Bond 04/10/2022 892,080
6.875% Argentine Republic Government International Bond 22/04/2021 812,775
3.625% Oman Government International Bond 15/06/2021 807,336
4.875% Brazilian Government International Bond 22/01/2021 793,350
Portfolio Sales Proceeds USD
2.894% KSA Sukuk 20/04/2022 2,177,128
6.875% Argentine Republic Government International Bond 22/04/2021 2,041,550
4.875% Brazilian Government International Bond 22/01/2021 1,846,460
6.375% Republic of Poland Government International Bond 15/07/2019 1,696,716
5.125% Mexico Government International Bond 15/01/2020 1,554,310
6.375% Hungary Government International Bond 29/03/2021 1,499,887
5.625% Argentine Republic Government International Bond 26/01/2022 1,496,179
2.375% Qatar Government International Bond 02/06/2021 1,466,312
11.000% Russian Foreign Bond - Eurobond 24/07/2018 1,466,044
5.875% Brazilian Government International Bond 15/01/2019 1,464,303
2.750% Kuwait International Government Bond 20/03/2022 1,434,373
10.750% Ecuador Government International Bond 28/03/2022 1,362,050
5.000% Republic of Poland Government International Bond 23/03/2022 1,359,473
5.125% Republic of Poland Government International Bond 21/04/2021 1,328,053
2.375% Saudi Government International Bond 26/10/2021 1,318,831
6.750% Turkey Government International Bond 03/04/2018 1,304,802
6.750% Croatia Government International Bond 05/11/2019 1,298,217
3.625% Oman Government International Bond 15/06/2021 1,294,754
4.875% Indonesia Government International Bond 05/05/2021 1,272,045
7.000% Turkey Government International Bond 05/06/2020 1,185,964
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SPDR EURO STOXX Low Volatility UCITS ETF
Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2018

2018 2017
Notes EUR EUR
Current assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss: 1(e)
Transferable securities 110,417,112 90,755,859
110,417,112 90,755,859
Cash and cash equivalents 1(f) 147,713 195,421
Debtors:

Dividends receivable 260,731 -

Interest receivable - 216,303
Total current assets 110,825,556 91,167,583
Current liabilities
Creditors - Amounts falling due within one year:

Accrued expenses (49,981) (23,274)
Total current liabilities (49,981) (23,274)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 110,775,575 91,144,309

2018 2017 2016
Net asset value per share
5 EUR 36.93 EUR 35.06 EUR 31.45

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR EURO STOXX Low Volatility UCITS ETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income for the financial year ended

31 March 2018

2018 2017

Notes EUR EUR
Dividend income 1G) 2,553,200 2,793,373
Net changes in fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss 9 2,466,861 7,573,583
Miscellaneous income 485 -
Total investment income 5,020,546 10,366,956
Operating expenses 3 (292,917) (292,634)
Net profit for the financial year 4,727,629 10,074,322
Finance costs
Interest expense 1(k) (2,484) (4,705)
Profit for the financial year before tax 4,725,145 10,069,617
Witholding tax on investment income 2 (174,284) (213,566)
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares resulting from operations 4,550,861 9,856,051

Gains and losses arose solely from continuing operations. There were no recognised gains or losses other than those dealt with in the

Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR EURO STOXX Low Volatility UCITS ETF
Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of

Redeemable Participating Shares for the financial year ended 31 March

2018
2018 2017
EUR EUR
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares at the beginning of the
financial year 91,144,309 53,464,787
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares resulting from operations 4,550,861 9,856,051
Share transactions
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 26,359,623 101,804,675
Costs of redeemable participating shares redeemed (11,279,218) (73,981,204)
Increase in net assets from share transactions 15,080,405 27,823,471
Total increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 19,631,266 37,679,522
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares
at the end of the financial year 110,775,575 91,144,309

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR EURO STOXX Low Volatility UCITS ETF

Statement of Cash Flows for the financial year ended 31 March 2018

2018 2017
EUR EUR
Total comprehensive income attributable to holders of redeemable
shares 4,550,861 9,856,051
Adjustement for:
Movement in financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (19,661,253) (37,312,363)

Operating cash flows before movements in working capital

Movement in receivables
Movement in payables

Cash outflow from operations
Net cash outflow from operating activities

Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions
Payments for redemptions

Net cash generated by financing activities
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the start of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year

Supplementary information
Taxation paid

Interest received

Interest paid

Dividend received

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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(15,110,392)

(27,456,312)

(44,428) (145,364)
26,707 10,229
(17,721) (135,135)

(15,128,113)

(27,591,447)

26,359,623
(11,279,218)

101,804,675
(73,981,204)

15,080,405 27,823,471
(47,708) 232,024
195,421 (36,603)
147,713 195,421
(174,284) (213,566)
216,303 -
(2,484) (4,705)
2,292,469 2,648,009

68



SSGA SPDR ETFs Europe II plc

Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements 2018

SPDR EURO STOXX Low Volatility UCITS ETF
Schedule of Investments as at 31 March 2018

% of
Fair Value Net
Holding Investment EUR  Assets
Transferable Securities - 99.68%(March 2017: 99.57%)
Common Stock - 90.20%(March 2017:91.23%)
Euro - 90.20%
25,826 Aalberts Industries 1,068,163 0.96
25,115 Aareal Bank 972,055  0.88
68,784 Abertis Infraestructuras 1,253,244 113
22,574 Accor 989,870 0.89
7,590 Ackermans & van Haaren 1,079,298 0.97
5,791 Aena 947,697 0.86
5,609 Aeroports de Paris 992,793 0.90
28,059 Ageas 1,177,356 1.06
10,894 Air Liquide 1,083,735 0.98
6,942 Allianz 1,273,163 115
17,051 Amadeus IT Group 1,022,719 0.92
11,163 Anheuser-Busch InBev 996,633  0.90
67,360 Assicurazioni Generali 1,052,500 0.95
48,088 AXA 1,038,701 0.94
15,538 Axel Springer 1,056,584 0.95
12,010 BASF 1,064,688 0.96
10,080 Bayer 925,243 0.84
13,444 Bayerische Motoren Werke (voting rights) 1,185,089 1.07
13,455 Beiersdorf 1,238,129 112
39,406 bpost 723,494  0.65
48,193 Bureau Veritas 1,017,354 0.92
21,443 Cie de Saint-Gobain 919,047 0.83
8,055 Cie Generale des Etablissements Michelin 965,795 0.87
26,658 Cie Plastic Omnium 1,036,996 0.94
49,377 CNP Assurances 1,012,228 0.91
4,549 Continental 1,020,341 0.92
19,236 Daimler 1,326,707 1.20
16,705 Danone 1,098,020 0.99
719 Dassault Aviation 1,115,169 1.01
9,369 Dassault Systemes 1,034,338 0.93
27,065 Deutsche Post 993,317  0.90
84,669 Deutsche Telekom 1,121,864 1.01
28,041 Deutsche Wohnen 1,096,864 0.99
26,952 Elisa 991,025 0.90
48,580 Enagas 1,079,933 0.98
89,495 Eni 1,278,705 1.15
13,252 Eurazeo 990,587 0.89
37,974 Evonik Industries 1,087,575  0.98
41,682 Freenet 1,029,962 0.93
12,098 Fresenius Medical Care 1,003,892 0.91
71,082 Galp Energia 1,087,910 0.98
15,053 Groupe Bruxelles Lambert 1,396,918 1.26
86,963 Groupe Eurotunnel 1,008,771 0.91
9,098 Hannover Rueck 1,008,968 0.91
15,693 Heineken 1,369,999 1.24
15,729 Heineken Holding 1,316,517 1.19
2,816 Hermes International 1,355,904 1.22
163,791 Iberdrola 978,160 0.88
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% of
Fair Value Net
Holding Investment EUR  Assets
Transferable Securities - 99.68%(March 2017: 99.57%)
(continued)
Common Stock - 90.20%(March 2017:91.23%) (continued)
Euro - 90.20% (continued)
5,071 Iliad 851,928 0.77
19,468 IMCD Group 971,843 0.88
12,220 Imerys 964,158 0.87
72,123 ING Groep 988,085 0.89
22,678 Kesko 1,055,888 0.95
24,439 Kone 990,513 0.89
13,550 Koninklijke DSM 1,092,672 0.99
12,174 LEG Immobilien 1,111,973 1.00
18,686 Legrand 1,190,298 1.07
6,708 L'Oreal 1,229,912 111
30,088 MAN 2,850,838 2.57
13,269 Merck 1,033,655 0.93
5,062 Muenchener Rueckversicherungs 1,125,924 1.02
27,675 NN Group 997,407 0.90
85,631 Orange 1,180,423 1.07
10,901 Orpea 1,125,528 1.02
9,697 Pernod Ricard 1,311,519 118
171,438 Pirelli & C 1,234,354 111
134,925 Poste Italiane 1,001,143 0.90
41,182 Proximus 1,039,022 0.94
60,454 Red Electrica 1,011,395 0.91
74,892 RELX (Netherlands listed) 1,260,432 114
74,399 Repsol 1,072,462 0.97
15,102 RTL Group 1,018,630 0.92
12,017 Safran 1,033,222 0.93
27,862 Sampo 1,261,034 1.14
17,465 Sanofi 1,140,988 1.03
13,432 SAP 1,141,317 1.03
31,176 SCOR 1,036,914 0.94
6,449 SEB 1,000,885 0.90
9,278 Siemens 960,459 0.87
9,948 Sodexo 814,741 0.74
09,095 Solvay 1,026,371 0.93
16,584 Symrise 1,083,930 0.98
18,261 Telenet Group Holding 990,659 0.89
225 323 Terna Rete Elettrica Nazionale 1,070,059 0.97
11,269 Thales 1,114,955 1.01
27,137 Total 1,251,830 113
53,361 Veolia Environnement 1,026,932 0.93
19,326 Viscofan 1,084,189 0.98
28,262 Vonovia 1,137,545 1.03
7,270 Wendel 921,109 0.83
28,398 Wolters Kluwer 1,226,510 111
Total Common Stock 99,918,571  90.20
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SPDR EURO STOXX Low Volatility UCITS ETF
Schedule of Investments as at 31 March 2018 (continued)

% of
Fair Value Net
Holding Investment EUR  Assets
Transferable Securities - 99.68%(March 2017: 99.57%)
(continued)
Depository Receipts - 1.10%(March 2017:Nil)
Euro - 1.10%
26,628 Unilever 1,221,426 1.10
Total Depository Receipts 1,221,426 1.10
Real Estate Investment Trust - 7.42%(March 2017:6.27%)
Euro - 7.42%
14,445 Cofinimmo 1,522,503 1.37
13,106 Fonciere Des Regions 1,174,953 1.06
7459 Gecina 1,052,465 095
14,163 ICADE 1,117,461 1.01
20,663 Klepierre 971,463  0.88
105,956 Merlin Properties Socimi 1,318,003 1.19
5,727 Unibail-Rodamco 1,063,217 0.96
Total Real Estate Investment Trust 8,220,155 7.42
Preferred Stock - 0.96%(March 2017:2.07%)
Euro - 0.96%
9,892 Henkel AG & Co 1,056,960 0.96
Total Preferred Stock 1,056,960 0.96
Total Transferable Securities 110,417,112 99.68

Fair Value % of

EUR Fund
Total value of investments 110,417,112 99.68
Cash at bank*(March
2017: 0.22%) 147,713 0.13
Other net assets (March
2017: 0.21%) 210,750 0.19
Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating
shares 110,775,575 100.00

*All cash holdings are held at State Street Bank and Trust Company.

All of the above securities are traded on arecognised stock exchange or
traded on a regulated market unless otherwise stated.

% of

Total

Analysis of Total Assets (unaudited) Assets
Transferable securities admitted to an official exchange

listing 99.63

Other assets 0.37

Total Assets 100.00
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Schedule of Significant Portfolio Changes for SPDR EURO STOXX Low
Volatility UCITS ETF (unaudited)

Listed below are the largest cumulative investment purchases and sales during the financial year ended 31 March 2018 in excess of 1%
of total purchases and in excess of 1% of total sales. At a minimum the largest 20 purchases and 20 sales must be given or all purchases
and sales if less than 20.

Portfolio Purchases Cost EUR
Metro 2,554,423
Pirelli & C 2,257,899
Fresenius & Co 1,924,583
Bayer 1,914,257
Tliad 1,753,712
Allianz 1,394,178
Daimler 1,371,558
Total 1,345,230
Orange 1,325,344
Merlin Properties Socimi 1,324,814
Eni 1,323,404
Ackermans & van Haaren 1,271,261
LEG Immobilien 1,262,680
Ageas 1,245,002
Kone 1,237,878
Terna Rete Elettrica Nazionale 1,233,861
Bayerische Motoren Werke 1,219,938
Evonik Industries 1,203,597
Fresenius Medical Care & Co 1,176,529
Viscofan 1,175,561
Galp Energia 1,167,552
Repsol 1,153,187
Unilever 1,151,121
SCOR 1,147,582
Safran 1,138,884
Gas Natural 1,138,556
IMCD Group 1,136,382
Deutsche Wohnen 1,126,751
Cie de Saint-Gobain 1,113,647
SEB 1,112,760
Bankinter 1,104,190
AXA 1,099,701
Eurofins Scientific 1,097,236
Accor 1,088,523
Atos 1,086,698
Cie Plastic Omnium 1,074,537
Continental 1,063,279
Assicurazioni Generali 1,060,534
Veolia Environnement 1,043,092
ING Groep 1,035,342
Getlink 1,028,164
CNP Assurances 1,024,409
Siemens 1,024,369
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Schedule of Significant Portfolio Changes for SPDR EURO STOXX Low
Volatility UCITS ETF (unaudited) (continued)

Listed below are the largest cumulative investment purchases and sales during the financial year ended 31 March 2018 in excess of
1% of total purchases and in excess of 1% of total sales. At a minimum the largest 20 purchases and 20 sales must be given or all
purchases and sales if less than 20.

Portfolio Purchases (continued) Cost EUR
Hochtief 1,000,487
Poste Italiane 998,858
Aareal Bank 998,295
NN Group 997,631
Portfolio Sales Proceeds EUR
Metro 2,441,003
Gas Natural 2,010,451
Deutsche Boerse 1,964,401
Fresenius & Co 1,809,629
Eiffage 1,345,834
Buwog 1,317,460
Christian Dior 1,287,671
Vinci 1,263,779
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton 1,235,650
Innogy 1,227,782
Fuchs Petrolub 1,215,124
Bankinter 1,194,847
TechnipFMC 1,183,032
MTU Aero Engines 1,162,846
Ttalgas 1,129,599
Bolsas y Mercados Espanoles 1,119,848
Deutsche EuroShop 1,105,991
Uniper 1,088,744
Elior Group 1,075,159
Eurofins Scientific 1,068,368
ASML Holding 1,045,238
Umicore 1,044,427
LEG Immobilien 1,042,405
Koninklijke Philips 1,039,595
Pirelli & C 1,035,793
Industria de Diseno Textil 1,032,150
Gerresheimer 1,027,659
Grifols 1,005,622
Terna Rete Elettrica Nazionale 990,216
Fraport Frankfurt Airport Services Worldwide 988,534
Atos 980,547
Teleperformance 968,434
Fresenius Medical Care & Co 953,938
IMCD Group 938,987
Endesa 938,160
Arkema 931,182
Viscofan 918,253

STATE STREET
GLOBAL ADVISORS.

SPDR

72



SSGA SPDR ETFs Europe II plc
Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements 2018

Schedule of Significant Portfolio Changes for SPDR EURO STOXX Low
Volatility UCITS ETF (unaudited) (continued)

Listed below are the largest cumulative investment purchases and sales during the financial year ended 31 March 2018 in excess of
1% of total purchases and in excess of 1% of total sales. At a minimum the largest 20 purchases and 20 sales must be given or all
purchases and sales if less than 20.

Portfolio Sales (continued) Proceeds EUR
Biomerieux 909,431
Societe BIC 894,557
Colruyt 886,693
Atlantia 882,687
Akzo Nobel 881,833
Hochtief 873,575
Kerry Group 866,398
Andritz 863,627
Ferrovial 841,158
Jeronimo Martins 836,237
Bayer 826,270
Publicis Groupe 796,547
Tliad 782,764
Siemens 778,662
Koninklijke Ahold Delhaize 772,985
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SPDR Morningstar Multi-Asset Global Infrastructure UCITS ETF

Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2018

2018 2017
Notes USD USD
Current assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss: 1(e)
Transferable securities 82,897,075 67,444,506
Financial derivative instruments 937 257
82,898,012 67,444,763
Cash and cash equivalents 1(f) 595,912 737,330
Cash held as collateral with broker 1(g) 89,381 28,521
Debtors:
Dividends receivable 98,266 78,759
Interest receivable 489,159 400,715
Receiveable for investments sold 41,825 21,722
Total current assets 84,212,555 68,711,810
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss: 1(e)
Financial derivative instruments (1,660) (470)
Creditors - Amounts falling due within one year:
Accrued expenses (55,294) (22,811)
Payable for investment purchased (52,047) (24,321)
Total current liabilities (109,001) 47,602)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 84,103,554 68,664,208
2018 2017 2016
Net asset value per share
5 USD 31.62 USD 30.04 USD 29.14

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR Morningstar Multi-Asset Global Infrastructure UCITS ETF
Statement of Comprehensive Income for the financial year ended
31 March 2018

2018 2017

Notes USD USD
Dividend income 1G) 1,225,922 835,550
Interest income 1(k) 1,031,180 793,728
Net changes in fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss 9 3,498,361 1,800,181
Miscellaneous income 182 -
Total investment income 5,755,645 3,429,459
Operating expenses 3 (332,218) (225,944)
Net profit for the financial year 5,423,427 3,203,515
Finance costs
Interest expense 1(k) (279) (373)
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 7 (1,804,763) (1,230,326)
Profit for the financial year before tax 3,618,385 1,972,816
Capital gains tax 2 (5,445) (2,609)
Witholding tax on investment income 2 (149,743) (103,447)
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares resulting from operations 3,463,197 1,866,760

Gains and losses arose solely from continuing operations. There were no recognised gains or losses other than those dealt with in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR Morningstar Multi-Asset Global Infrastructure UCITS ETF
Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of

Redeemable Participating Shares for the financial year ended 31 March

2018
2018 2017
USD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares at the beginning of the
financial year 68,664,208 48,566,538
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares resulting from operations 3,463,197 1,866,760
Share transactions
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 22,847,942 18,230,910
Costs of redeemable participating shares redeemed (10,871,793) -
Increase in net assets from share transactions 11,976,149 18,230,910
Total increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 15,439,346 20,097,670
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares
at the end of the financial year 84,103,554 68,664,208

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR Morningstar Multi-Asset Global Infrastructure UCITS ETF
Statement of Cash Flows for the financial year ended 31 March 2018

2018 2017
USD USD
Total comprehensive income attributable to holders of redeemable
shares 3,463,197 1,866,760
Adjustement for:
Movement in cash with/due to broker (60,860) 3,128
Movement in financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (15,444,946) (19,767,416)
Unrealised movement on derivative
assets and liabilities 510 2,381

Operating cash flows before movements in working capital

Movement in receivables
Movement in payables

Cash outflow from operations
Net cash outflow from operating activities

Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions
Payments for redemptions

Net cash generated by financing activities
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the start of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year

Supplementary information
Taxation paid

Interest received

Interest paid

Dividend received

Dividend paid

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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(12,042,099)

(17,895,147)

(107,951) (104,829)
32,483 6,806
(75,468) (98,023)

(12,117,567)

(17,993,170)

22,847,942 18,230,910
(10,871,793) -
11,976,149 18,230,910
(141,418) 237,740
737,330 499,590
595,912 737,330
(155,188) (106,056)
942,736 721,731
(279) (373)
1,206,415 802,718
(1,804,763) (1,230,326)
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SPDR Morningstar Multi-Asset Global Infrastructure UCITS ETF
Schedule of Investments as at 31 March 2018

% of
Fair Value Net
Holding Investment USD  Assets
Transferable Securities - 98.56%(March 2017: 98.22%)
Common Stock - 46.30% (March 2017: 48.26%)
Australian Dollar - 1.14%
16,400 APA Group 99,127 0.12
28,572 Aurizon Holdings 92,705 0.11
25,293 AusNet Services 32,497 0.04
1,090 CIMIC Group 37,181 0.04
20,358 Cleanaway Waste Management 22,565 0.03
19,463 Healthscope 28,888 0.03
10,637 Macquarie Atlas Roads Group 47,160 0.06
19,339 Qube Holdings 32,338  0.04
1,757 Ramsay Health Care 83,989 0.10
3,007 Regis Healthcare 8,419 0.01
28,897 Spark Infrastructure Group 52,975 0.06
30,642 Sydney Airport 157,711 0.19
29,928 Transurban Group 262,161 0.31
957,716 114
Brazilian Real - 0.56%
17,356 CCR 65,275 0.08
3,700 Centrais Eletricas Brasileiras 23,378 0.03
4,600 Cia de Saneamento Basico do Estado de Sao
Paulo 48,441  0.06
1,100 Cia de Saneamento de Minas Gerais 15,913 0.02
1,800 EcoRodovias Infraestrutura e Logistica 4,739 0.00
2,040 EDP - Energias do Brasil 11,774 0.01
2500 Energisa 26,101 0.03
2,400 Equatorial Energia 51,631 0.06
1,400 Light 5,708 0.01
14,670 Rumo 58,043 0.07
5,600 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica 36,613  0.04
6,000 Ultrapar Participacoes 128,030 0.15
475,646 0.56
Canadian Dolar - 4.17%
1,100 Aecon Group 15,6605 0.02
2,600 AltaGas 48,078 0.06
9,700 Canadian National Railway 708,437 0.84
1,900 Canadian Pacific Railway 334,830  0.40
2,015 CHARTWELL RETIREMENT RESIDEN
UNIT 35,385 0.04
3,100 Emera 98,007 0.12
22,494 Enbridge 706,967  0.84
1,800 Enbridge Income Fund Holdings 38,081 0.05
1,622 Extendicare 10,643 0.01
5,474 Fortis 184,653 0.22
1,981 Gibson Energy 25,522 0.03
3,562 Hydro One 57,799 0.07
5,648 Inter Pipeline 97,956 0.12
1,500 Kinder Morgan Canada 21,559  0.02
6,645 Pembina Pipeline 207,197 0.25
2,600 SNC-Lavalin Group 114,083 0.13
1,600 Stantec 39,452 0.05
1,000 Superior Plus 9,571 0.01
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% of
Fair Value Net
Holding Investment USD  Assets
Transferable Securities - 98.56%(March 2017: 98.22%)
(continued)
Common Stock - 46.30% (March 2017: 48.26%) (continued)
Canadian Dolar - 4.17% (continued)
11,700 TransCanada 483,518 0.57
393 Valener 6,164 0.01
3,541 Waste Connections 253,892 0.30
397 Westshore Terminals Investment 6,861 0.01
3,505,220 4.17
Chilean Peso - 0.19%
27,066 Aguas Andinas 18,202  0.02
394,099 Enel Americas 92,053 0.11
213,158 Enel Chile 27,628 0.03
5,163 Engie Energia Chile 11,339 0.02
4,305 Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas 7,924 0.01
157,146 0.19
Colombian Peso - 0.07%
12,778 Celsia ESP 20,656 0.02
20,789 Grupo Energia Bogota ESP 15,109 0.02
5,053 Interconexion Electrica 24,097  0.03
59,862 0.07
Czech Koruna - 0.07%
2,335 CEZ 58,147 0.07
58,147 0.07
Danish Krone - 0.72%
39 AP Moller -Maersk (Class A) 56,979  0.07
92 AP Moller -Maersk (Class B) 141,835 0.17
460 Dfds 25,668 0.03
2,560 DSV 200,335 0.24
2,788 Orsted 180,319 0.21
605,136 0.72
Euro - 7.24%
09,801 Abertis Infraestructuras 219,620  0.26
450 Acciona 34,158 0.04
3,844 ACS Actividades de Construccion y Servicios 149,627 0.18
905 Aena 182,145 0.22
470 Aeroports de Paris 102,311 0.12
1,072 Ansaldo STS 16,559 0.02
657 Arcadis 12,888 0.02
484 ASTM 12,173 0.01
5,065 Atlantia 184,502 0.22
9,543 Bollore 50,819  0.06
83 Bollore RFD 440 0.00
1,117 Boskalis Westminster 32,695 0.04
2,836 Bouygues 141,991 0.17
913 bpost 20,616 0.02
335 Cia de Distribucion Integral Logista Holdings 7,086 0.01
127 Cie d'Entreprises 17,275 0.02
2,006 CTT-Correios de Portugal 7,717 0.01
12,609 Deutsche Post 550,815 0.66
271 Direct Energie 10,199 0.01
28,293 EDP - Energias de Portugal 107,450 0.13
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% of
Fair Value Net
Holding Investment USD  Assets
Transferable Securities - 98.56%(March 2017: 98.22%)
(continued)
Common Stock - 46.30% (March 2017: 48.26%) (continued)
Euro - 7.24% (continued)
186 Ei Towers 10,420 0.01
882 Eiffage 100,316 0.12
220 Elecnor 3,680 0.00
4,093 Electricite de France 59,197  0.07
397 Elia System Operator 24,803 0.03
3,035 Enagas 82,976 0.10
4,413 Enav 23,522 0.03
4,784 Endesa 105,228 0.13
102,530 Enel 626,700 0.75
1,230 Euronav 10,188 0.01
2,252 Eutelsat Communications 44,591 0.05
1,015 EVN 19,798 0.02
7,046 Ferrovial 147,011 0.17
5,864 Fortum 125,847 0.15
525 Fraport Frankfurt Airport Services Worldwide 51,718  0.06
4,493 Gas Natural 107,144 0.13
435 Gaztransport Et Technigaz 27,231 0.03
7,052 Groupe Eurotunnel 100,606 0.12
333 Hamburger Hafen und Logistik 7,474 0.01
501 Hapag-Lloyd 19,532 0.02
164 Hochtief 30,597 0.04
79,957 Iberdrola 587,257 0.70
1,680 Innogy 79,485 0.09
1,300 Irish Continental Group 9,145 0.01
6,341 Italgas 37,869 0.05
4,308 Koninklijke BAM Groep 20,048  0.02
500 Koninklijke Volkerwessels 13,700  0.02
935 Koninklijke Vopak 45,824 0.05
890 Korian 30,101 0.04
300 Lassila & Tikanoja 6,221 0.01
1,131 Obrascon Huarte Lain 4,817 0.01
475 Oesterreichische Post 23,589 0.03
733 Orpea 93,078 0.11
4,851 PostNL 18,149 0.02
1,023 Public Power 3,254 0.00
5,087 Red Electrica 104,667 0.12
1,539 REN - Redes Energeticas Nacionais 4,747 0.01
431 RHOEN-KLINIKUM 14,513 0.02
1,243 Rubis 89,658 0.11
3,681 Sacyr 9,828 0.01
1,762 Salini Impregilo 5,222 0.01
31,849 Snam 146,220 0.17
782 Societa Iniziative Autostradali e Servizi 14,551 0.02
1,628 SPIE 35,979 0.04
6,049 Suez 87,561 0.10
17,671 Terna Rete Elettrica Nazionale 103,208 0.12
7,374 Veolia Environnement 174,531 0.21
1,512 Verbund 43,885 0.05

STATE STREET
GLOBAL ADVISORS.
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% of
Fair Value Net
Holding Investment USD  Assets
Transferable Securities - 98.56%(March 2017: 98.22%)
(continued)
Common Stock - 46.30% (March 2017: 48.26%) (continued)
Euro - 7.24% (continued)
6,879 Vinci 675,065  0.80
1,648 YIT 13,782 0.02

10,000
60,000
62,000
68,000
88,000
36,000
34,000
19,864

27,500

48,000
14,000

3,500

28,000

12,000
10,500
26,500
71,000
26,000
43,000
18,374
16,000
11,000
34,000
14,000
27,500

112,149
24,000
22,000
7,000
36,000
40,000
19,944
19,869
2,500
63,000
15,500
8,000
10,808
28,000
16,000
11,000
28,000

6,086,519 7.24
Hong Kong Dollar - 2.23%

Beijing Capital International Airport 13,430  0.02
Beijing Enterprises Water Group 33,485 0.04
Brightoil Petroleum Holdings 11,850 0.01
China Communications Construction 69,834 0.08
China Energy Engineering 16,258  0.02
China Everbright International 50,457 0.06
China Gas Holdings 123,683 0.15
China Merchants Port Holdings 43,786 0.05
China Railway Construction 27,541 0.03
China Railway Group 33,271 0.04
China Resources Gas Group 48,609  0.06
China Resources Phoenix Healthcare

Holdings 4,223 0.00
China State Construction International

Holdings 34,178 0.04
China Water Affairs Group 12,217 0.01
CK Infrastructure Holdings 85,824 0.10
CLP Holdings 269,785 0.32
COSCO SHIPPING Development 13,208 0.02
COSCO SHIPPING Energy Transportation 13,384 0.02
COSCO SHIPPING Holdings 21,313 0.03
COSCO Shipping Ports 15,452  0.02
CT Environmental Group 2,874 0.00
ENN Energy Holdings 98,251 0.12
Guangdong Investment 53,459  0.06
Guangshen Railway 8,277 0.01
HK Electric Investments & HK Electric

Investments 26,630 0.03
Hong Kong & China Gas 230,348 0.27
Hopewell Highway Infrastructure 14,648  0.02
Jiangsu Expressway 31,115 0.04
Kerry Logistics Network 10,346 0.01
Kunlun Energy 31,054 0.04
Metallurgical of China 11,416 0.01
MTR 107,238 0.13
NWS Holdings 36,050 0.04
Orient Overseas International 22,616 0.03
Pacific Basin Shipping 16,857  0.02
Power Assets Holdings 138,148 0.16
Shenzhen Expressway 8,144 0.01
Shenzhen International Holdings 23,659 0.03
Sinopec Kantons Holdings 13,807 0.02
Sinotrans 8,787 0.01
SITC International Holdings 10,932 0.01
Tianjin Port Development Holdings 3,889  0.00
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% of
Fair Value Net
Holding Investment USD  Assets
Transferable Securities - 98.56%(March 2017: 98.22%)
(continued)
Common Stock - 46.30% (March 2017: 48.26%) (continued)
Hong Kong Dollar - 2.23% (continued)
8,198 Towngas China 7,134 0.01
10,000 Yuexiu Transport Infrastructure 7,696 0.01
14,000 Zhejiang Expressway 14,288  0.02

1,879,451 2.23
Indian Rupee - 0.61%

12,396 Adani Ports & Special Economic Zone 67,300 0.08
7,511 Adani Transmission 22307  0.03
626 Apollo Hospitals Enterprise 10,219 0.01
11,088 Bharti Infratel 57,147 0.07
1,200 CESC 17,777 0.02
1,842 Container Of India 35,164 0.04
2,480 GAILIndia 12,493  0.02
7,442 GAIL India (voting rights) 37,489 0.04
40,000 GMR Infrastructure 10,334 0.01
2,627 Great Eastern Shipping 13,300  0.02
5,098 Gujarat Pipavav Port 11,361 0.01
6,101 Gujarat State Petronet 17,726 0.02
3,777 IRB Infrastructure Developers 12,014  0.02
11,450 NCC 20,636 0.02
11,470 Petronet LNG 40,615 0.05
30,724 Power Grid of India 91,034 0.11
1,300 Reliance Infrastructure 8,521 0.01
22,038 Tata Power 27,784 0.03

514,121 0.61
Indonesian Rupiah - 0.16%

34,104 Jasa Marga Persero 11,345 0.01
41,000 Mitra Keluarga Karyasehat PT 6,224 0.01
46,731 Pembangunan Perumahan Persero 8,859 0.01
258,000 Perusahaan Gas Negara Persero 43,252 0.05
93,500 Sarana Menara Nusantara PT 24,313 0.03
14,000 Siloam International Hospitals 8,135 0.01
20,000 Tower Bersama Infrastructure 8,099 0.01
82,111 Waskita Karya Persero 14,732  0.02
53,097 Wijaya Karya Persero 6,479 0.01
131,438 0.16

Israeli New Shekel - 0.01%
3,522 Shikun & Binui 5,793 0.01
5,793 0.01

Japanese Yen - 4.34%

2,700 Central Japan Railway 510,550 0.61
9,500 Chubu Electric Power 135,510 0.16
4,000 Chugoku Electric Power 48,594  0.06
5,200 East Japan Railway 482,603 0.57
3,500 Hankyu Hanshin Holdings 129,995 0.15
400 Hitachi Transport System 11,103 0.01
4,300 Hokkaido Electric Power 28,384 0.03
2,700 Hokuriku Electric Power 23,458 0.03
1,300 Iino Kaiun Kaisha 6,087 0.01

STATE STREET
GLOBAL ADVISORS.

SPDR

% of
Fair Value Net
Holding Investment USD  Assets
Transferable Securities - 98.56%(March 2017: 98.22%)
(continued)
Common Stock - 46.30% (March 2017: 48.26%) (continued)
Japanese Yen - 4.34% (continued)
800 Japan Airport Terminal 30,691 0.04
1,500 Kamigumi 33,202 0.04
2,000 Kandenko 22,736 0.03
9,600 Kansai Electric Power 124,480 0.15
1,300 Kawasaki Kisen Kaisha 30,107 0.04
4,000 Keikyu 69,770 0.08
1,600 Keio 68,303 0.08
2,200 Keisei Electric Railway 67,024 0.08
2,600 Kintetsu Group Holdings 101,580 0.12
400 Kintetsu World Express 7,353 0.01
600 Konoike Transport 10,223 0.01
6,600 Kyushu Electric Power 79,188  0.09
1,900 Kyushu Railway 58,956 0.07
2,000 Maeda 23,018 0.03
1,000 Maeda Road Construction 19,850  0.02
1,000 Mitsubishi Logistics 20,818 0.02
1,600 Mitsui OSK Lines 44,908 0.05
1,000 Nagoya Railroad 48,130 0.06
1,400 Nankai Electric Railway 35,056 0.04
1,000 Nikkon Holdings 26,103 0.03
500 Nippon Densetsu Kogyo 9,751 0.01
2,000 Nippon Yusen KK 38,759 0.05
800 Nishimatsu Construction 19,709  0.02
1,200 Nishi-Nippon Railroad 31,097 0.04
4,600 Odakyu Electric Railway 92,995 0.11
440 Okinawa Electric Power 12,358 0.01
5,100 Osaka Gas 100,561 0.12
4,300 Penta-Ocean Construction 31,295 0.04
300 Saibu Gas 7,766 0.01
800 Sankyu 39,417 0.05
1,400 Senko Group Holdings 10,860 0.01
2,300 Shikoku Electric Power 27,444 0.03
1,400 Shizuoka Gas 12,572 0.02
1,600 Sotetsu Holdings 42,381 0.05
2,000 Sumitomo Warehouse 13,183 0.02
3,200 Tobu Railway 96,888 0.12
1,200 Toho Gas 37,179 0.04
5,600 Tohoku Electric Power 75,562  0.09
12,700 Tokyo Electric Power Holdings 49,319 0.06
5,000 Tokyo Gas 132,487 0.16
7,500 Tokyu 117,278 0.14
800 Toshiba Plant Systems & Services 17,331 0.02
600 Totetsu Kogyo 18,561 0.02
2,500 West Japan Railway 175,717 0.21
5,100 Yamato Holdings 127,056 0.15
800 Yokogawa Bridge Holdings 16,978  0.02

3,652,374  4.34
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% of
Fair Value Net
Holding Investment USD  Assets
Transferable Securities - 98.56%(March 2017: 98.22%)
(continued)
Common Stock - 46.30% (March 2017: 48.26%) (continued)
Malaysian Ringgit - 0.50%
22 400 Gamuda 20,824 0.03
32,300 IHH Healthcare 50,104 0.06
38,200 IJM 26,566 0.03
24,000 KPJ Healthcare 5,553 0.01
10,038 Malaysia Airports Holdings 22,067 0.03
20,000 MISC 36,453 0.04
6,600 Petronas Gas 30,406 0.04
1,100 Pos Malaysia 1,018 0.00
39,700 Tenaga Nasional 165,862 0.20
12,800 Westports Holdings 11,682 0.01
76,008 YTL 26,643 0.03
62,526 YTL Power International 16,327  0.02
423,405  0.50
Mexican Peso - 0.25%
5,500 Grupo Aeroportuario del Centro Norte 26,711  0.03
6,200 Grupo Aeroportuario del Pacifico 61,013  0.07
2,400 Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste 40,289 0.05
6,270 Infraestructura Energetica Nova 30,544 0.04
2,860 Promotora y Operadora de Infraestructura 28,319 0.03
1,206 Promotora y Operadora de Infraestructura 8,350 0.01
22,753 Telesites 17,788 0.02

213,014  0.25
New Taiwan Dollar - 0.10%

2,000 Cleanaway 12,518 0.01
27,000 Evergreen MarineTaiwan 13,937 0.02
9,000 Sincere Navigation 5,479 0.01
34,000 Taiwan High Speed Rail 26,004 0.03
8,000 U-Ming Marine Transport 9,562 0.01
16,000 Wan Hai Lines 9,823 0.01
6,082 Wisdom Marine Lines 6,633 0.01
13,493 Yang Ming Marine Transport 4,813  0.00
88,769 0.10

New Zealand Dollar - 0.31%
12,731 Auckland International Airport 56,207 0.06
11,634 Contact Energy 44,062 0.05
1,756 Freightways 9,590 0.01
4,071 Genesis Energy 6,975 0.01
7,001 Infratil 15,858 0.02
831 Mainfreight 14,747 0.02
6,567 Mercury 15,255 0.02
3,810 Metlifecare 16,079  0.02
2,715 Port of Tauranga 9,382 0.01
6,265 Ryman Healthcare 47,862 0.06
2,079 Summerset Group Holdings 14,914  0.02
2,085 Vector 6,783 0.01
257,714 0.31

STATE STREET
GLOBAL ADVISORS.
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Holding Investment USD  Assets
Transferable Securities - 98.56%(March 2017: 98.22%)
(continued)
Common Stock - 46.30% (March 2017: 48.26%) (continued)
Norwegian Krone - 0.08%

843 BWLPG 3,874 0.00

945 Hoegh LNG Holdings 5,032 0.01

573 Stolt-Nielsen 6,999 0.01
1,198 Tomra Systems 25,025 0.03
1,196 Veidekke 13,360 0.02
1,383 Wallenius Wilhelmsen Logistics 9,706 0.01

122 Wilh Wilhelmsen Holding 3,590 0.00
67,586 0.08
Peruvian Nouvean Sol - 0.01%
2540 Luzdel Sur 9,327 0.01
9,327 0.01
Philippines Peso - 0.10%
70,000 DMCI Holdings 16,314 0.02
4,870 First Philippine Holdings 6,160 0.01
20,350 International Container Terminal Services 39,001 0.05
2,110 Manila Electric 12,860 0.01
12,300 Manila Water 6,553 0.01
80,888 0.10
Polish Zloty - 0.09%

300 Budimex 17,604 0.02
2,509 Enea 6,754 0.01
2,104 Energa 5,915 0.01

13,210 PGE Polska Grupa Energetyczna 38,219 0.04
13,448 Tauron Polska Energia 9,540 0.01
78,032 0.09

Pound Sterling - 1.63%
9,955 Balfour Beatty 37,370 0.05
12,255 BBA Aviation 55,081 0.07
135 Clarkson 5,719 0.01

435 Go-Ahead Group 10,703 0.01

363 James Fisher & Sons 8,005 0.01
7,581 John Laing Group 28,650 0.03

1,129 Kier Group 14,800 0.02
900 Mediclinic International 7,588 0.01
47,865 National Grid 538,637 0.64
1,132 NMC Health 53,991 0.06
5,851 Pennon Group 52,809 0.06
18,952 Renewi 19,939 0.02
12,141 Royal Mail 92,106 0.1
3,268 Severn Trent 84,535 0.10
2,056 Spire Healthcare Group 6,034 0.01
13,582 SSE 243,114 0.29

990 Telecom Plus 16,971 0.02
09,253 United Utilities Group 92,860 0.11

1,368,912 1.63
Qatari Rial - 0.05%

960 Gulf Warehousing 10,675 0.01

3,442 Qatar Gas Transport 14,441 0.02
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Fair Value Net
Holding Investment USD  Assets
Transferable Securities - 98.56%(March 2017: 98.22%)
(continued)
Common Stock - 46.30% (March 2017: 48.26%) (continued)
Qatari Rial - 0.05% (continued)
925 Qatar Navigation QSC 14,350  0.02
39,466 0.05
Singapore Dollar - 0.10%

29,900 Keppel Infrastructure Trust 12,199 0.01
15,334 Raffles Medical Group 13,448 0.02
8,000 SATS 31,297 0.04
4,200 SIA Engineering 10,185 0.01
9,500 SIIC Environment Holdings 3,369  0.00

14,000 Singapore Post 14,627 0.02

17,839
4,931
13,298
73

=

476
112
4,650
1,180
27
3,214
4,178
520
3,390
87

—~

716
5,480

284
247
814
144

61,000
8,750
27,700
92,138
125,843
77,000
4,100
15,000
115,000

85,125 0.10
South African Rand - 0.15%

Life Healthcare Group Holdings 41,568 0.05
Mediclinic International 41,679 0.05
Netcare 31,425  0.04
Wilson Bayly Holmes-Ovcon 9,563 0.01
124,235 0.15
South Korean Won - 0.37%
Chabiotech 9,623 0.01
CJ Logistics 14,448  0.02
Daewoo Engineering & Construction 22,729 0.03
GS Engineering & Construction 32,990 0.04
Hyundai Glovis 46,273 0.05
Hyundai Merchant Marine 13,162 0.01
Korea Electric Power 128,958 0.15
Korea Gas 23,685 0.03
Pan Ocean 16,792 0.02
SK Gas 7,615 0.01
316,275  0.37
Swedish Krona - 0.14%
Attendo 6,724 0.01
Skanska 111,664 0.13
118,388 0.14
Swiss Franc - 0.26%
BKW 18,862 0.02
Flughafen Zurich 54,373 0.07
Kuehne + Nagel International 127,761 0.15
Panalpina Welttransport Holding 18,136 0.02

219,132 0.26
Thailand Baht - 0.46%

Airports of Thailand 128,750 0.15
Bangkok Aviation Fuel Services 10,004  0.01
Bangkok Chain Hospital 14,970  0.02
Bangkok Dusit Medical Services 69,243 0.08
Bangkok Expressway & Metro 28,976  0.04
BTS Group Holdings 20,438  0.02
Bumrungrad Hospital 27,141 0.03
CH Karnchang 11,273 0.01
Chularat Hospital 6,877 0.01
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Transferable Securities - 98.56%(March 2017: 98.22%)
(continued)
Common Stock - 46.30% (March 2017: 48.26%) (continued)
Thailand Baht - 0.46% (continued)
21,400 Intouch Holdings 41,062 0.05
40,400 Italian-Thai Development 4,005 0.01
22,200 TTW 8,519 0.01
173,000 Vibhavadi Medical Center 13,278 0.02
384,536 0.46
Turkish Lira - 0.04%
2,386 Aygaz AS 8,782 0.01
14,944 Enka Insaat ve Sanayi 20,409  0.02
783 TAV Havalimanlari Holding 4,676 0.01
33,867 0.04
United Arab Emirates Dirham - 0.02%
13,041 Aramex 15,622 0.02
15,622 0.02
United States Dollar - 20.13%
1,153 Acadia Healthcare 45,174 0.05
600 Advanced Disposal Services 13,368 0.02
2,439 AECOM 86,902 0.10
725 ALLETE 52,381 0.06
3,386 Alliant Energy 138,352 0.16
3,178 Ameren 179,970 0.21
6,498 American Electric Power 445,698 0.53
641 American States Water 34,011 0.04
2,273 American Water Works 186,681 0.22
2,471 Aqua America 84,162 0.10
400 Atlas Air Worldwide Holdings 24,180 0.03
1,572 Atmos Energy 132,425 0.16
765 Avangrid 39,107 0.05
3,280 Brookdale Senior Living 22,009 0.03
500 California Water Service Group 18,625  0.02
5,810 CenterPoint Energy 159,194 0.19
1,755 CH Robinson Worldwide 164,461 0.20
2,700 Cheniere Energy 144,315 0.17
697 Clean Harbors 34,021 0.04
3,995 CMS Energy 180,934 0.22
4,143 Consolidated Edison 322,005 0.38
1,296 Covanta Holding 18,792 0.02
11,486 CSX 639,885 0.76
1,709 DP World 38,452 0.05
2,383 DTE Energy 248,785 0.30
9,301 Duke Energy 720,548 0.86
4,352 Edison International 277,048 0.33
544 El Paso Electric 27,744 0.03
1,087 Encompass Healt 62,144 0.07
2,349 Entergy 185,054 0.22
1,585 Envision Healthcare 60,912 0.07
4,206 Eversource Energy 247,817 0.29
12,778 Exelon 498,470 0.59
2,346 Expeditors International of Washington 148,502 0.18
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United States Dollar - 20.13% (continued)

5,260,000 Federal Grid Co Unified Energy System 16,196 0.02
3,200 FedEx 768,352 0.91
5,825 FirstEnergy 198,108 0.24
1,898 Fluor 108,604 0.13

465 Forward Air 24,580 0.03
863 Genesee & Wyoming 61,092 0.07
543 Granite Construction 30,332 0.04
3,039 Great Plains Energy 96,610 0.11
1,165 Hawaiian Electric Industries 40,053 0.05
3,730 HCA Healthcare 361,810 0.43
319 Hub Group 13,350  0.02
86,000 Hutchison Port Holdings Trust 25,370 0.03
595 IDACORP 52,521 0.06
500,000 Inter RAO UES 33,304  0.04
1,089 JB Hunt Transport Services 127,576 0.15
1,395 Kansas City Southern 153,241 0.18
2,587 KBR 41,883 0.05
25,628 Kinder Morgan 385,958 0.46
747 Kirby 57,482 0.07
524 Landstar System 57,457 0.07
552 LifePoint Health 25,044 0.03
1,020 Macquarie Infrastructure 37,660  0.04
472 MGE Energy 26,479 0.03
1,168 National Fuel Gas 60,094 0.07
1,192 New Jersey Resources 47,799 0.06
6,090 NextEra Energy 994,680 118
4,054 NiSource 96,931 0.12
3,794 Norfolk Southern 515,149 0.61
460 Northwest Natural Gas 26,519 0.03
2,760 OGE Energy 90,445 0.11
735 ONE Gas 48,525 0.